Parks and Recreation

No Uy R W DN

10.

11.
12.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
July 24, 2023
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of June 26" 2023 minutes
Approval of July 2023 Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
New Business
a. Approve updated Financial Forecast for 2023 Capital improvement Plan and Budget.
Old Business
a. None
Reports
Parks Report: Attached
Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

mo o =P

Commissioners:
Other Business
Adjournment
Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at

989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five {5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabied.



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

DRAFT

Parks and Recreation

Regular Meeting Minutes
June 26' 2023
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Rusch, Sova, Branch, Alworden, Hoffman,

ABSENT: Aimar, Blower

ALSO PRESENT: John Corriveau (Thomas Township Parks Director), Sue Prevost (Secretary), Lynda
Thayer {Thomas Township Nature Center & Preserve Coordinator), and Henry Trier (Thomas
Township Maintenance Supervisor).

ljlPage

PN e W AW N e

10.

11

12,
13.

Pledge of Allegiance recited.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
June 26', 2023
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M1 48609

Call to Order

. Roll Calt

Pledge of Allegiance

. Approval of Agenda

Approval of April 24*, 2023 minutes
Approval of May 2023 Expenditures

. Approval of june 2023 Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record,

New Business
a. Lynda Thayer to give update of Nature Center Progress
b. Band Shell Event Request — Tom Jacoby (Elvis Tribute)
c. Evolution Golf event request.

Old Business
a. None

Reports

A. Parks Report: Attached

B. Sports Committee report: None

C. Concert Committee Report: 2023 Concert Flyers available.

D. Finance Committee Report: None

E. Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Park Commission
2023

Minutes

Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Alworden, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion
carried unanimously.

June 2640



DRAFT

5. Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Sova, to approve April 24" 2023 meeting minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Rusch, to approve May 2023 Expenditures as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

7. Motion made by Sova, seconded by Alworden, to approve June 2023 Expenditures as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

8. Public Comment: None
9. Public Hearing: None
10. New Business:

A. tynda Thayer (Thomas Township Nature Center & Preserve Coordinator) informed the Park
Commission of the progress at the Nature Center. Interior of the building is almost finished. A
private ribbon cutting ceremony will be held on Thursday August 24, 2023. The Grand Opening
will be held on June 26" from 9am-3pm. Several activities are scheduled throughout the day.
Guided tours of the preserve will be available every half hour. If available that day, Thayer asked
the Park Commissioners to consider guiding tours of the preserve.

B. Tom Jacoby presented his request to rent the Band Shell at Roethke Park. The proposed event
would take place on Wednesday, August 16" from Spm-9pm. A celebration of Jake’s wife, Dee
Jacoby, will be held at 5pm, then followed by a music show performed by Jake Slater {Elvis
Tribute artist). Jacoby estimated 100-200 people will attend. A discussion was held with Park
Commissioners & Jacoby regarding the event. Park Director Corriveau asked for Jacoby to
submit proof of liability insurance and also a list of music that will be played at the event.
Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Alworden, to recommend a presentation to the Thomas
Township Board at the July 10, 2023 meeting for approval.

Roll call vote required.

Ayes: Rusch, Sova, Alworden, Hoffman, Branch
Absent: Aimar, Blower

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried unanimously.

C. Scott Bullock & Brittany Bullock (675 N. Miller Road), owners of Evolution Disc Golf, presented
their plan to host a disc golf tournament at Roberts Park sometime this fall. PDGA Tournament
Director, Chris Shaw, was also present to answer questions. Bullock proposed for the event to

2{Page
rk ommission Minutes June 26"

P C
023

[RER Y



DRAFT

be held at the Thompson Memorial Disc Golf Course. The event would require an additional
pop-up disc course of nine temporary baskets for a doubles disc tournament. The baskets would
be provided by Bullock. The tournament would be approximately 6 hours long and could be
held on a Saturday or Sunday. Bullock estimated 25 to 50 teams would participate. Henry Trier,
also representing Evolution Disc Golf team, was present to explain the options for the
temporary course. Trier explained that the course would use the less used parts of the park (ex.
south side of Field 4) to address safety concerns. A discussion was held with Park Commissioners
and Bullock regarding the event. Park Director John Corriveau said a rental agreement would be
required and suggested to use the Soccer Complex location for registration. All registration fees
would be collected by Bullock and distributed to prize winners.

Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Sova, to recommend a presentation to the Thomas
Township Board at the July 10, 2023 meeting for approval.

Roll call vote required.

Ayes: Rusch, Sova, Alworden, Hoffman, Branch

Absent: Aimar, Blower

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Motion carried unanimously.

11. Old Business: None
12. Reports

A: Parks Report
ROETHKE PARK

Day Camp and the Pool are in full operation. Camp enroliment has exceeded budget already! Swim
lessons are down from last year, but we are hopeful they will pick up. The Rose City train has had a
few electrical issues but we are finding them and getting it fixed. We had our first concert of the
year which was CEYX and had a decent turn out considering the weather which was pop up showers.
Approximately 100 people came to the event. We cleared a lot of brush along the entrance into the
park and will continue to work on getting those woods cleaned up of dead ash trees and scrub
brush.

ROBERTS PARK

Spring soccer season has come to end along with Flag Football. Both programs had very high
participation. Swan Valley varsity soccer has also come to an end, for the season. Eric Whelton
completed his soccer camp the week of June 19" - June 22" and had a good turn-out. This is his 5"
year leading the camp. We have pulled the goals and will start with aerating the fields and doing
some weed and feed treatment. Our Tuesday night Men’s Softball League is doing well. The
Township only had 6 out of 8 teams register this year. Due to a new Thomas Township check policy,
Corriveau said there has been an issue with the umpire paychecks for Men’s Softball. Checks have
been delayed and are waiting for approval. The first Farmer’s Market is tonight and is very busy.

3jPage

vk Commission Minutes June 286%"

023

}',‘3

NS



13.

14.

DRAFT

COMMUNITY PARK

Construction will begin for the new municipal office, pickle ball courts and basketball court on July
5%. The construction fencing and preparation for work will begin June 26™.

DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS
All of our sports programs have ended for summer. We have Roethke Day Camp and Swim Lessons
going on from June-August at Roethke Park.

B: Sports Committee report: None
C: Concert Committee report: None

D: Commissioners: None

Other Business: none

Adjournment: Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Sova to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated
The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, July 24" 2023 at the Public Safety
Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw M! 48609.
4|Page
Park Commission Minutes june 265"
20723



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: July 24,2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of July 2023 Expenditures

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $ 46,571.98 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdminiStration. .........oovvvie i 10,634.52

Swim Programs...........coocoiiiiiiiiiiiiii 4,598.50

SOCCET. ..t 679.75
Operations and Maintenance.............c.cocevenevinnn.s 20,786.92

Nature Preserve/Center......covvviiiiiiiiiiiiiianeienn.. , 2,033.44

Special Events..........oooiiiiiiiiiii 3,282.25

Day Camp......ooiiiii i 4,379.98

[ Bz PR 176.62



86" LT LO9%C 267 LT £€6°€9 00°00€ dW0D S NIWNIOM 000 6TL-T9L-T
62 0€ LLO'T 66 8LT 0L'82S 00°909°T NOILNGTILNOD YIAOTAWI ¥OIJ 000°STL-T9L-T
16°2€ £€8°880°FT G9°9F9 ‘€ LT°T116°9 00°000°12 ATENOH AWIL-I¥Yd STOYM 000°G0L-T9L-1
SWYdO0dd WIMS - T9L 34
6% 87 11°220°L8T ZG FEQ 0T 687225 VL 00°G6¥5 ‘192 NOIILVHISINIWAY - 26 3daa t1el
000 00°06L’T 00°0 00°0 00°0SL‘C ONINIYEL 3 NOILYONdd 000°096-¢GL-T
00°0 00°08T 0070 0070 00°08T SINIWATIOV FDONYNAINIYA 000°9€6-26L-T
69°0 00"TeL’'T 00'671 0061 00"0sL’2C ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-2GL-1
00°0 00°6L2 00°0 00°0 00°SLZ SHOIION IVOIT 000°006-2GL-T
89°0L 72 €6¢ 0070 8L°90L 00°000°T SADIAYIS TYNOISSTIOUd 000" LTI8-2SL-T
0070 007 006G 000 00°0 007 006§ SHDIAYES JALOVEINOD 000°018-2GL~T
16701 007528 00°0 00°0FT 007596 SANG 3 dIHSYAGHHER 000" v08-2GL-T
0070 00°Z88 0070 0070 00°Z88 11a0v 000°£08-25L~-1
00°0 00796501 00°0 0070 00966701 A34 NOILYYISINIWAY 000°008-2G6L-T
1€°8 EELTIT’E 5528 L9282 00°00F‘€E SAIT4dNS ONIIVEII0 000°0FL-2SL-T
P1 €Z G1°628°T 16°99 G8°066 00°08£°2 dWOD S NIWHOM 000" 6TL-2ZGL-T
09°LT z8'Lv0’zZT b9 969 8172660 00°0F39 79T NOILNGIYINOD YHAOTAWE NOISNHJ 000" 8TL~ZSL-T
0% "¢ b0 bbC 0070 96°LZT 00°ZLE IITIEVSIA WdEL ONOT HONVENSNI 00E€°91L~TSL~T
ST 1€ ZETLES'T 00°0 89°0%L 00°8LE‘T HONYINSNI TYLNIQ 002°9TL-2G6L-1
Z9°LE LZ"8L8 62 LT £L°62G 00°80%’T AITT/GYSIA WHAL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-26L-T
66°GTT  (£L°6L8) €LTFS €L°28€£°9 00°€05°’S INNODOY SONIAYS HITVHEH 060°9TL-2GL-T
vz 1V L9 OFE’ET pL ESE’T €€ 19¢7’6 00°s0L‘22 AONRANSNI HITYHH 000°9TL~-2GL~T
29792 LZ°658'6 8G"€£Z6G EL'GLS'E 00 TEF’ET NOILAGI¥YINOD YIAROTIWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-25L-T
€V 2€ ZE'8SZ 6T 00°88€°T 89 TFZ'6 007005782 ATANOH AWIL-I¥¥d STOYM 000°60L-2SL-1
0070 00°00€°C 0070 00°0 00°00£°2 AJ0 A¥d A¥A MOIS 007 ¥0L-2GL~T
76792 Z1°€26'C P8 EGT 88°9L0°T 007000’k AAYHEA ANIJILS-AAVTIYS 062 F0L-ZGL-T
z28°9¢ 1€ 8L 10T vz 8TIE’S 69°T6T°LE 00°0L978ET AWIL-TINI SATIYIVS 000" ¥0L-ZSL-T
NOIIWIISINIWAY - ZGL 3d
saxnjTpuad
L8°9 TL°901°698 0" 86¢ 62 €6L°€9 0070067826 SHNNIAAAT TYI
L879 TL°90T°G98 0% 86¢ 62°¢6L7°€9 00°006 ‘826 000 3deg T1e3
00°00T (P1°G612°%) 00°0 P1°GIZ'F 00°0 NOILNEIMINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°5L9-000-1
LTGL 00°658°T 00008 00°S%9°G 00°00G°L TYINZY NOITIAYL 000°L99-000-1
Ly 95T (00" LE8) 0070 00°LVE’T 00°005°T SNOISSHONOD 000°069-000-1
6Z°bb 007 06¢€ 00702 00°0T€ 00°00L SATYS 000 6%9-000-1
L9 8L 00°0K8°’E 00°098°C 00°09T'%1 00700081 SWYY90dd WIMS 000" 8%¥9-000~T1
LGS0 00°628°6¢C 00°28 00°TLT 00°000°0€ NIVYL 000" LFS-000-1
b9 E€T (6z-9eL’L) 007596 Gz 9gL’'0€E 00°000°€2 dWYO AYd 000°SF9-000-1
£8°¢ 00°616°T 00°0 00°G8 00°000°€ TIVEL00d 9YTd SHII WYID0dd TLL°0F9-000-1
000 00°005°T 00°0 00°0 00°006'T MTYM/NOY MG 0LL 0¥9-000~1
€L 66 00701 0070 00°069°¢€ 00°00L°E TIVEAITIOA SAAI SWYEO0Ed 69L°0F9-000-1
6L°1 00°6L8"9 00°0 00°62T 00°0007L AIHOYY SEEI WWYO0dd 89L°059-000-1
00°0 0070069 00°0 00°0 00°005‘9 TIVELANSYE SATI WYHO0dd L9L70F9-000~-1
0070 00°006°¢L 00°0 0070 00°005°L SOINITO $FII WYHDH0Ed 99,°09-000-1
cetLe 00°088°1 0070 00°02T°T 00°000°¢€ TIVEII0S IINAY SHAL WYID0dd G9L°0F9-000-1
00°00T (00°G2) 0070 00762 00°0 TIYELI0S HINOX STHI WYIDHOoHd p9L 0P9-000-1
90°¢ 01°9€8°1Z (09°82%'F) 06°€9T°1 00°000°€T gIO00S $AAA WYUOH0HUd £9L°0F9-000~1
0070 00°000°¢€6L 0070 00°0 007000°€6L INYYED 000°996-000-1
000 3¢
sgnusas
aNNd ONILYYHJ0 TYIANID - T0T Pt
aasn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ASYAUDAA) ASYAYONT (TYWHONAY) TYWION 1A9ang NOIIdTdDSHa HIGHAN
19dd & ADONYIVE £20Z/1€/L0 HINOW £€202/1€/L0 TYNIOIHO
ATEVTIIVAY ¥OJd ALIAILOY FONVIVE dLX vZ-£20¢

dtysumo] sewoyy :
q¥aIdg :aIe

€202/1€/L0 SNIANT QOIddEd



9122 6€°€22 0070 19°€9 00°L8C NOIILNGTILNOD YHAOTAWH ¥OIJ 000 GTL-89L~T
L1722 Z9°816°¢2 0070 8E°TESB 00°06L‘E ATINOH AWIL-IMYd SIOYM 000°S0L-89L-1
AYEHOYY - 89L 3d
8T 61 6T LLT'E 0070 18" LLL 00°650'F TIvgIaNsvd - (9L 3deg te3
0070 00°068°T 000 0070 00°068°T SIMIHS-1 SHITddAS OHNIITIII0 00€ 0PL-LO9L-T
00°0 00 00§ 0070 00°0 00" 006G SAITIANS ONIIYIAIO 000 0FL-L9L-T
0876 8T 18 0070 z8°8 00706 dWOD S« NHWUOM 000" 6TL-L9L-T
ZG6° LY GE°09 0070 9" bS 00°GIT NOILAEIYLINOD YIXROTAWI ¥OId 000°STL-LI9L-T
297 LY 99°68L 0070 Ve PIL 00°00G°T ATHNOH TWIL-1¥Yd STOYM 000°60L-L9L-T
TIYELAMSYE - (9L 3d
TLLT 62°69¢'Y 0070 1L°076 00°01€’S ATMO0H ¥OOTd/SOINITD HINOX - 99¢ 3dsg Te3l
000 00°00F 0070 0070 00° 00V ONIHSITENd 3 ONIININ¥G 000°T06-99L-1
00°0 00°008 000 00°0 00008 SIMIHS-I SAITAdNS DNIIVIIdO 00E " 0bL-99L~T
00°0 007008 00°'0 000 007008 SHITddNS DNILYIIJO0 000 0BL-99L-T
90" b1 GL"89 0070 ST TL 00708 dROD S, NAWIEOoM 000 6TL-99L-T
ZL 8T G6 €91 0070 G099 00°0£2 NOIINGIYINOD YIROTIWI ¥OIJ 000 GTL-99L-1
8L°8C 6G°9€1°¢C 00°0 b €98 00°000°€ ATENOH AWIL-L¥¥d STOYM 000°60L-99L-1
AAMOOH WOOTA/SOINITO HINOA - 99L 3d
T1°S% 00°560°2 00°0 00-zzL't 00°LTI8’E 1Iv¥ELd0S 1IIndY - §9¢ 3deg Tea
2T 61 00°86F°T 0070 00°25b’T 00°056°¢Z SADIA¥AS QALOYEINOD 000°018-G9L-T
000 00°80T 00°0 0070 008071 SIMIHS~I $AITddNS ONILYHYIIO 00€°0FL-G9L-T
LGGE 00°68¥ 0070 00°0LT 00" 6GL SAITddNS OHNIIVIAJO 000" 0FL-G9L-T
TIY4LI0s ITNdY - S9L 3d
T1°6S L8 HSK’S GL'6L9 £€1°688°L 00" 0FE‘ET ¥ED00S - €9L 3deg 1eEd
00°0 007061 00°0 00°0 00061 HSI¥Ed NON-SIITAdNS ONIIVYIJ0 00L 0FL-£9L-T
€188 90" 8LT 8" ZSk b6"1ZE'T 00°006°1T SNOISSHONOD-SHITAANS GL9 0bL-€E9L-T
8996 0L"66C°T 0070 0£700L°T 00°000°‘€ SIMIHS-1 $AITddNS ONILYYIA0 00€°0bL-€9L~T
257 1S TE'6E6°T Lz Lzz 69°090°2 00°000°% SEITddNS ONILWVNAJO 000" 0FL-E9L-T
9€°6 Sz 6%2 0070 SL*GZ 00°6LT dWOD S, NFWIHOM 000" 6TL-E9L-T
p9°29 69°LTT 0070 TEL6T 00°GTI¢E NOIINGIMINOD WAXOTAWT ¥OIJ 000 GTL-E9L-T
16°29 98°025°T 0070 FT1°6L5°2 00°00T'F ATMAOH AWIL-I1¥¥d STOYM 000°S0L-€9L~T
dE200S -~ €£9L ad
29791 €E1°691°F 00°0 L870¢€8 00°000°G SWYY90¥d SNEZILID MOINAS - g9L 3deq Tea
29791 €1°69T'F 0070 L8 0€8 00°000°S SHAITAANS ONIIVIIAIO 0007 0bL-29L-T
SWYYD0dd SNIZILID YOINAS - Z9L 3d
Zv 1b €LTE69LT 06°865°F Lz°218'21 00°90Z°0€ SWYTU90dd WIMS -~ 19. 3deg Te3
82 1vT (6 8c2'T) 1€ %% 6€°8EC’V 00°000°¢€ FONYNIINIVW/SHIYdATd 000" 0€6-19L-T
P 81 Z6°615°€E €9°009 80°08L 00°00€’y SAITANS ONILYIHIAO 000" 0FPL-T9L-T
sean3tpuad
aNNd ONIIVYAdO TYdaANdD - T0T Pu
aasn (TYIWIONTY) TYWION (ASYIUDIAA) ASYIIONT (TYWIONEY) TYWAON Ida9and NOILAI¥DSAA YIGRNAN
19dd % AONYIVE £202/T€/L0 HINOW £Z02/1E/LO TYNIDTHO
FTEVIIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY AONYIVE LA ¥Z-£202C

€202/T€/L0 HDNIANT QOI¥Ed

drysumog, sewoyl :

q40Idq :-ae



00°0 00°00€ 0070 00°0 00°00¢ NOILNGI¥LNOD YIAOTIWH NOISNIJ 000 8TL-2LL-T
€L LT Zhe6L’T 18°1F 86" 98¢ 00°081°2 NOILAGIYINOD YIROTIWA ¥OIL 000°STL-ZLL-T
by 6T 08°9v6°02Z 87" 9FS 0Z°€50°S 00°000°9¢ ATNOH AWIL-Id¥d SEDYM 000°S0L-CLL-T
00°0 00°005°C 0070 00°0 00700572 ATEAOH AWIL-TINA SADYM 00T v0L-ZLL-T
HALNED/EANASTId THALYN - ZLL 3d
971°€8 IR ANARS 0070 €GEVS’T 0079681 TIVE100d 9YTd - TLL 3deqg Te3
18°GLT  (vZ 0GE) 0070 ¥z 718 00°29% SIMIHS~1 SAITddNS DONILV¥IAJO 00E€ " 0bL-TLL-T
6E°ET 22°Sk9 00°0 8L°66 00 SbkL SHITdANS ONILYYEJO 000 0FL-TLL-T
A7 £T°G0T 0070 L8V 00°0TT dWOD § « NTWMIOM 000 6TL-TLL-T
8T V1T (£6°5) 00°0 £G°bh 00°6¢ NOILAGIYINOD YAXOTIWHE ¥OIJ 000°STL-TLL-T
Zv 911 (11°28) 0070 T1°286§ 00° 00§ ATINOH AWIL-T¥Yd STOTM 000°S0L-TLL-T
TIVEI100d 9¥T1d ~ 1oL 2ad
ZL 8¢ 06°€29°961 76°98L°0¢C 01785686 00°286’GS¢C FONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILVEAdO - 0LL 3deg tTed
0070 00°000°G 0070 0070 00°000°S AYILNAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-T
6L°G9 00766 00°'0 00°628°T 00°bLL'Z AYOdTIVY/ANYT SINIWITIOY HASYIT 00b " 0F6-0LL-T
0070 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 00°000°€ TYINDY INIWIIN0I 001 0b6~0LL-T
16° 1T GG g0g’e 127 Sb 9FY 00°06L‘E TYINIY TETION ATAYI¥0Od 000°0b6-0LL-T
£8°Tb 0L V6’V z0"1€e’1 0€°GSG‘€E 0070058 TANd TASHIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-0LL~T
G6°ES vsz0e’e 0Z°SL6 9% L69°C 00°000°S ASNAAXE ATOTHIA 000 8€6-0LL-T
LG 8¢E LV 6T976€ 11°€€v’s £€6°088°%2 00°006“F9 AONYNALNIYW/ SIIVATT 000" 0€6-0LL-T
vz %2 00°95% ‘02 LG°668°T 00" FFS’9 00°000°L2 SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-T
§8°G9 (AR AT I 00°0 9L Lb¥S'6 00°008‘FT ALTTIGVIT 'TYEEANED HONYMASNI 000°0T6-0LL-T
LT8¢ ZL VES F0°6SZ 8Z°G1S 00°06€°T SNOILVOINAWWOD SSATIIAIM 00T1°068-0LL-T
SLT0T VA A4 297821 G6°LST 00°00%‘C ANOHAATIL 000°058-0LL~T
b9°25 0 6b0 ‘LT 96°G665°S 9606681 00°000“9¢€ SHEOIAYAS TALOVHINOD 000°0T8-0LL-T
52 $6°219°¢ (b6 LY) S0 L8 00°00L‘E SIITddNS ONILVYAdO 000°0FL~0LL-T
88°v2Z §8°921’T A ST €LE 00°006°T dWOD S, NAWMYOM 000°6TL-0LL-T
95°¢ 06°9¢€9 0070 067 €T 007099 NOILNDIHLNOD HIXOTIWE NOISNIJ 000 8TL-0LL-T
09°96¢  (ET"TFPT) 0070 £T°96T 00°6S INNODOY SONIAYS HITYHEH 0G0°9TL-0LL-T
LZ"8€ 98°82€’¢€ GG GEE b1°%90°¢ 00°€6£°S NOILNGIYINOD MHAROTAWI ¥OIJd 000°STL-0LL-T
16°0€ €6 6LL"T 6T°€RT Ly 0zZ’T 00°000°% TYIYOLINYL SHEOYM 000°2TL-0LL-T
£€6°Th 8 ZCk‘SE Z1eve’y 91" LLS ST 007000719 ATHNOH AWIL-I1¥Yd SIOYM 000°S0L-0LL-T
96°¢ 6T v0E’S 00°0 18°G61 00°00G6°S ATINOH AWIL-TTINI SHOYM 00T " ¥0L-0LL-T
AONYNAINIVA ¥ SNOILYIIJO - OLL 3C
v0L 9% °869°T 00°0 76 8¢C1 00°LZ8'T TIVIATTION - 69, 3ded Te3
PT LT 9129 0070 vS 821 00°0GL SAITddNS ONIITYAJO 000" 0%L-69L-1
0070 00 LL 0070 00°0 00" LL NOILNGININOD YAROTIWA ¥OIJd 000°STL-69L-1
0070 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T ATYAOH AWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°G0L-69L~T
TIVIAATION - 691 3¢
8L°2¢ 66°L66°9 00°0 T0°%90°C 0072906 XYFHONY - 89L 3deg T1e3
0070 00°088°C 00°0 0070 00°088°C SNOIANYTIADSINW 000°966-89L-1
G791 0V "VEL 0070 09°6¥T 007088 SIMIHS-I SdAITddNS HNIIVEEJO 00E " 0bL-89L-T
LZ %8 187881 00°'0 6T°TT0°T 000021 SAITAANS DNILYIAdO 000 0FL-89L-1
8781 LL'2s 00°0 €221 00°S9 dWOD S NIRIEOM 000°6TL-89L-1
saInjTpUac
aNAd ONILVYEJO TY¥EiINID - TOT Pt
azsn (TYIIONEY)  TYIWION (4SYIEDEA) IASYAIONI (TORONEY)  TYRION Lasand NOIILdINOSHA HITHON
19ad % AONYIYE £202/T€/L0 HINOW £20T/TE/LO TYNIDINO
ATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONVTIVE dALA vZ-£20¢C

£€Z0Z/TE/L0 ONIANE dOI¥dd

drysumol sewoyy -
FAAIEC I8



L6 0€ 1P PLG'TTIS 86" TLS 9V 65°895'62¢ 00" €FPT IVL STINLIANTIXT TYI
L8°9 TL°9017G698 0% 86¢ 62°€6L°€9 00006 ‘826 SANNIATY TV
(ONNJ ONILYEEJO T¥IANID - T0T Pu
L6°0¢F TP FLG'TIS 86 TLG 9 65°896762¢C 00" E€FPT TVL STINLIANIAIXT TYI
16°2T 86°029'9 Z9°9LT Z0'Ly6 00°895°L NIVYL - 9., 3deg Te3
0070 00°GLE 0070 0070 00°6LE TINI TASAIA 3 SYD 00T 8BE6-9LL-T
T€°L 8% BES 'Y Z9°9LT 75°69¢€ 00°000°S FONYNILNIVW/SIIVaTA 000°0€6-9LL-T
00°00T  (05°18%) 0070 06 18§ 0070 ONIHSITENd % ONIINI¥A 000°106-9LL-1
00°0 000V 0070 00°0 007 0% dWOD S« NIWEOM 000°6TL-9LL-T
00°0 00" €ST 00°0 0070 007 €ST NOILNEININOD YHAOTIWA ¥OIA 000°STL-9LL-T
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 0070 0070002 ATENOH AWIL-I1¥Y¥d SHOYM 000°G0L-9LL~T
NIVML - 9LL 3d
1Z°8¢ 96°8EV'ET 86°6LE"T 0" 01€’8 00°6FL 1L dW¥O A¥d - SLL 3dad 1e3
00°0 00°0G0°T 00°0 000 0070G60°T ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-GLL~T
11°8S €2°0L9 Z07€6¢ LL 676 0070091 SAITA4NS DNILVYAIO 000°0bL~GLL-T
6€°bC 857961 6v e Zv €9 00092 dWOD S\ NIWIIOM 000" 6TL-SLL-T
€8°8€ v0 618 L6°L8T 96 616G 00°6£€°T NOTIINGIILNOD YIAOTIWI ¥OId 000°STL-GLL-T
v8° 8¢ TT°€0L/0T 06 F9L’E 68°96L°9 00°0067LT ATINOH AWIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°60L~SLL-T
dWYD A¥A - GLL 39
GZ'€E 9L°€69°61 Y ARATARS vz Z6L’6 0079k ‘62 SINIAZT TY¥IDAAS - piL 3deg 123
0070 00°005°T 00°0 00°0 0070061 TYINTY IATIOL ATAVId0d 000°0b6-bLL-T
9SG b 9€°¥SS 00°0 v9 Gbb 0070001 ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINIY¥d 000" 106-vLL-T
6%°G0T (007 06¥) 00°0SL’T 00°069°’8 00°002’8 SADTAYAS TYNOISSAIOEd 000" LI8-bLL-T
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 0070 00°008’T SHOIAYES JALOYELNOD 000°0T8-¥LL-T
0070 00°062°1 00°0 0070 00°0%2'1 MIYM/NAY MG ONILYEAd0 06T 0bL-bLL-T
1679 0F €00’0T A4S 097969 00°00L70T SAITIANS SNILY¥IJO 000" 0bL-VLL-T
0070 007251 00°0 0070 007261 dWOD S« NIWYUOM 000" 6TL-FLL-T
0070 00" p¥bE 00°0 00°0 00°FbE NOIILNGIYINOD WAXROTIWA ¥OIJd 000°"GTL-PLL-T
00°0 007005V 0070 00°0 00°006‘F ATINOH AWIL-INYd SADYM 000°S0L-FLL-T
SINAAZ TYIDEdS - ¥LL 3C
1576 LS"9F1°Z8 T €E0’C £ €€9°8 00°08L"06 HALNID /FAYISHEd TIALYN - 2LL 3dea Te3
0070 007 0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0GL ONINIVEL ¥ NOILYONAd 000°096-CLL-T
000 00°005°¢ 00°0 0070 00°00G6°€ TYINTY LETIOL JTAYIH0d 000" 0%6-2LL-T
L8°%T 66°F8E9 10°266G TO'GIT’T 00°00G6°L FONYNILNIVH/SIIvdEd 000" 0€6~2LL~T
26702 GE'6LTE TL 14¢E G9°0Z8 00°000°% SHAILITILN 000°0Z6~CLL-T
808 LV PEV’Y 000 £G6°596G 00°000°L ALITIGYIT TOHANTD HONVEASNI 000°016-2LL-T
0L"S 69°€VZT 'Y 19°GTT T€°96¢C 007006’V ONIHSITEAd 3 ONILNIdd 000 T06-2LL~T
00°0 007005702 0070 00°0 00°006°0¢ SAOIAYES TYNOISSTIONd 000 LT8-ZLL~T
A A VS EVT 00°S9 9F 90T 007 0S¢ SANd 3 dIHSIAIWAW 000°v08~2LL~T
98°¢C 007088701 00°02¢ 00°02Z¢ 00°00Z°TT SAITAANS ONILVIAJO 000" 0FL-ZLL-T
V6" T 1€°06¥ zZ8°0 69°6 007 00§ dWOD S\ NIWYHOM 000°6TL-CLL-T
saan3Tpuad
aNNd ONILYIEJO TYYANID ~ 10T Ppu
asasn (TYWNONGY)  TYINION (ASYIEDAA) FSYHIONI (IVWRIONEY)  TYINION Iasang NOILAI¥DSHAd IIGHNAN
19049 % AINYIVE €202/1€/L0 HINOW €20C/1E/LO TYNIDINO
FTAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE dLA yZ~£20C

€202/T€/L0 DNIANA QOIVEd

dtysumo], sewoy] :

JdgIEg - ae



SHANIIANIAXT 3 SHNNIATE J0 L

62788 0€°Z€G €ESE (85°€L29%) (0g°GLLS9T) 00°LSL7L8T
aNQd ONILVHEAO TYHENID - 10T Pu
assn (TYINONEY) TYWION (ISVIEDOAA) FSYAYONI (TYIIONEY) TYIWNION Iasand NOIILJTYDSHA HIARON
19049 % JONYTIYE £€20C/T€/L0 HINOW £€20Z/1E/LO TYNIDTEO
dTdYIIVAY d0d ALIAILOY JONYIV¥d dLX vc-£20¢
drysumo], sewoyl :
H4dIEg fae

€20¢/1T€/L0 ONIANE dOTIdHAd



LFSLY 0095 €ET/LZ/90 1-£20¢2 €Z/L0/90-52/50 ~ TIVEILJIOS SNIW MYZOENY L9Idod 000 018-69L~T
LVSLY 0082 €C/L2/90 £20¢ €2/%2/50~11/60 ~ TIVdLIOS SNIW MYZO9Ny LdEE0d 000°0T18-69L-T
9bS5L9 007211 £2/L2/90 Z-£202 €2/12/90-80/90 - TIYHIIOS SNIW MONIAMIA AIYHOINR 000°018-G9L~T
9FGLY 007211 €2/L2/90 1-£202 €Z/L0/90~G2/60 - TIY4I4A0S SNIW MONTA¥IA QIYHOIY 000°018-69L-1
9bFGLY 00799 €2/L2/90 €202 €2/%2/50-T1/60 - TIVELIOS SNIW MONIAYAA QUYHOIY 000 0T18-G9L-T
€25L9 00°Z€T €2/L2/90 Z-£20¢ £€2/12/90-80/90 - TI¥dId40S SNIW NOLTION M¥YW SADIAGAS AALOYEINOD 000°018-G9L~T
€26L9 0099 €2/L2/90 1-£20¢ £€2/L0/90-52/60 - TIVLII0S SNIW NOLTION VW SADIAYES AALOTILNOD 000" 0T8-69L-1
£2GLY 00799 €2/L2/90 €202 €Z/%2/S0~TT/G0 - TIVELAOS SNIAW NOLTION MUY SHADIAYAS dILOVIINOD 000°0T18-G9L~T
bFISLY 007211 €2/LZ/90 1-€20¢ €2/1¢/90-€2/80/90 - TIVEIIOS SNIAW IMSMYTINR 4 HAFSOr 000°018-59L-T
[ALA] 00°99 €2/L2/90 €202 £2/L0/90-€2/G2/G0 - TIVLIIOS SNIW IMSMYINW A HAASOr 000°018-69.-T
G0GLY 00°21T €2/L2/90 Z-€£20C £€2/12/90-£2/80/90 - TIVELIOS SNIW MATIL AUNIH SHOIAYIS UFLOVIINOD 000°018-59L~1
S0GLY 0022t €2/L2/90 T-£20¢ €£2/L0/90 -€£2/S2/G0 - TIVEIAOS SNIW HIIYL XUNIH SHOIAYIS AILOVILNOD 000 018-G9L~T
S0GLY 00799 €2/L2/90 €202 £€2/v2/S0-€Z/T11/60 - TIVEIIOS SNINW MATIL AUNTH SADIAYES THLOVEINOD 000°018-G9L-T
6LGLY 00°0LT €2/L2/90 96T SNOILVYISIONY WVYHL ITNAY €20Z IHDIW JO TIV4LIOS ¥Sn SAITddNS SNILVEEIO0 000 0FL-G9L-T
TIYELI0s 110av¥ 69L 3d

GL 6LY MED00S £9. 3dsa 104 TE3IO]
0G69L9 L6 LY €2/21/L0 £202/92/90 NOISSEDONOD ¥EDI0S ~ SINIWISINEWITY  ALLEd O3Y 3 SM¥¥d LT SNOISSIONOD-SHITAANS GLY 0bL-E9L-T
9€9L9 G2 G6 €Z/21/L0 £Z0Z INAL YAEN/3900Y NZWY/YROI /TWH MNYE JIVLS SNOISSTONOD-SAITAANS GLY 0PL-€9L-T
879L9 9Z " 60¢ €2/21/L0 £70Z ENAL INIVW/SHIVJTY/SNOISSIDNOD/AWYD AV¥Ad  ANOYHONAS/ENTD S,WYS SNOISSHONOD~SAITAANS GLY9 ObL-E€9L-T
0£9L9 Le"L2T €2/21/L0 £Z0Z 3INAL SATATI ¥IDD0S/SINVEAXH SWYITTIM-NIMYIHS SHITddNS ONILYYEIO 000 0FL-€9L~T
¥ADD0S €9 3d

£0° 226 SWYE90dd WIMS 19L 3dag 204 Te30l
GO9LY 1€°bb €2/21/L0 €20z A10L AONYNIINIVA/SYIVATY YIS LICEYD LOddd IWOH AONYNIINIVA/SIIVdTS 000°0€6-19L-T
brSLY 00°9¢€ €2/1L2/90 Z6SYT SYNMYd - FONYNZINIVW/SYIVAEIM IVAH 3 ONIGWNTd YEWIY HONYNTLNIVW/ SYIVdTA 000°0€6-T19L-T
90GLY 60T €2/L2/90 £z0Z dNAL YAIN - FONYNZINIVA/SHIVAEY YIS LIAHND JO4Ead HWOH AONYNIINIVH/SIIVATY 000°0€6-19L-1
0G69L9 v6°GE €2/21/L0 £€202/90/L0 HWIYTIL MOOHS T00d - INIWISHODIWIHY ALLEd OFY ¥ SMYUYd LL SAITddNS DNILVEAIO 000" 0bL-19L-T
6€9L9 6 6LE £2/2T/L0 89685 MOOHS /SHYL S7100d ANIHSNAS SAITddNS ONILYIAL0 000 0bL-T9L-T
9€9L9 bL P8T €2/2T/L0 €207 ANAL YAIN/JH0AY NZWY/YHOT /TR MNYE JIVLS SAITIANS ONILVEAIO 000" 0FL-T9L-T
SWIO0dd WIMS 19, 3d

S0°296'69 OMYUILSNOD/NOILISINDDY ALITIOWA 96, 3Ideg IoJ TeloL
9€9L9 16°60T°0T €2/21/L0 £20Z aANAL YAYN/IF00Y NZIWY/YHADT / TR MNYE JIVLS  SHAYd FINAIYN CdWI TYLIJYD GLG PL6-9GL-T
VESLY 00°69¢2°¢ €2/21/L0 S¥1Z2¢ SYIVILS YIINID TENLUN dML SYWOHL ‘ONI dno¥d ¥EDIAS SH¥d HYALYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLS PL6-9GL-T
619L9 GLT00E‘EZ €z/21/L0 0T9ERY Yd¥Y - ¥AINID THALYN - ONIY00TJ NSISAQ FTOYNNIA SHA¥d FTWNIYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLS PL6-9GL-T
609L9 00°826°¢C €2/21/L0 Z8L00ST YANN - INIWATAWI/HOLOWHLI YIOENM  ONI INIWAIN0T AIONIT SHdd JU0IVN “dWI TYLIdYD GLG bL6-9GL~T
G09L9 19°68F €2/21/L0 £z0Z A1np FONVYNAINIVW/SYIVATY ¥W3S LIAT¥D 10ddd AWOH SH¥d AWALYN dWI TYLIAYD SLS PL6-9GL-T
985L9 5z°282°'1 £2/L2/90 €2-2LT ¥ - ¥YIINAD FTINIYN - TYTYILYW/H08YT 0D NOILDAMLSNOD 5IFOM SHA¥d TUALYN "dWI TYLIdYD GLG FL6-9GL-T
906GL9 £6°985 €2/L2/90 £20Z aNnap VAEN ~ FONVNALNIVW/SYIVAEY YIS LIATY0 L04dd FWOH SH¥d AANIYN “dWI TYLIAYD SLS VL6-9GL-T
OMIISNOD/NOILISIADDY ALITIOVI 9G6L 3d

08°686°C NOILVMLSINIWAY zGL 3deg Io4 (e3l0j
0Z9L9 0061 €2/2T/L0 100~-8L0T0T0 SMYYd - AdJ0OD IVIWNOA  FDIJAO0 SSAYAXT INTHd ONIHSITANd 3 ONIINI¥d 000" 106-25L-T1
80GLY €07 LS €2/L2/90 T66GL062TI dS @H0D - NIWAY SADILION WHE0D €202 IA¥AS LIJANAE QIATOSI SIOIAYAS TYNOISSTIOEd 000" LT8-2SL-T
9€9L9 €882 £€2/21/L0 £€z0z anNar YAUN/A900Y NZWY /YWOT / TWH MNYE JIVLS SAITddNS ONILYYEI0 000 0bL-2GL-T
G09L9 TLES €2/21/L0 £z0z ATAL FONYNIINIVH/SHIVAEY ¥IS LIGEMD L0dHud HWOH SHITddNS HNILYYAIO 000°0bL-25L-T
8GSL9 9921 €2/L2/90 LZLILSOLOS SEITddAS FDIJAJ0 AOVINYAQY SATIVIS SHITddNS ONILYEEJO 0007 0bL-2GL-T
2Z5LY 66" 1€ £2/L2/90 £€z0z AI0C G¥aY/ALITIAVSIA/AAIT HJIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-26L~T
96FLY Z8°681 £€2/L2/90 G6E€9867000SIY WOIWEEd €20¢ X100 TYINIA Y.ITAd AONVEASNI TYINAQ 002 9TL-ZSL~T
165L9 62" LT €2/21/L0 T1/80-02/L0-€000 NOISIA/HITYEH THIHS 90Td SSO¥D ANId  /9YSIA WHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ZSL-T
22519 bL STT €2/L2/90 g£z0z X100 a3a¥/ALITIAVSIA/ITITT FIAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKH 00T°91L-2G6L-T
16SL9 pL"€GE‘T €Z/21/L0 1/80-02/L0~£000 NOISIA/HLTIVEH THIHS FNTd SSOUO INTd FONYEASNI HITVAH 000°9TL-2GL~T
NOILVYISINIWAY zSL 3d
aNAd ONILYIAd0 TYIANAS T0T Pu
yo9yD Junouy 23eq YYD ®0TOAUT *DS3( 20TOAUL Iopuap os®( SUTT AU IsqunpN -

MOEHD dddVYd THJAXL MOEHD -~ JI¥d ANV NEJAO HIOH
QAZITYNINOLNA OGNV JIZITYNANOL HILOH
€20Z/FT/L0 - €20C/12/90 SELVA LSOd

drysumo], seuoy] :

HdqIdEg -as



L09L9 SE 9bp €Z/21/L0 LLSE6-Y 90-£2/50/90 — TINY IATIOL FTIYIMOd NI I0dS-FHL-NO-HINNOL TYINTY TATION FTIYIHod 000 0b6-0LL-T
€€9L9 z0'1€€’T £€zZ/21/L0 28588106 TINI TESAIA/SYD ONI XHM/AYMARILS TANd TISIAIA 3 SUYD 00T1°8€6~0LL~T
v03LY 0Z°GL6 ge/et/Lo 196266  OQWHAATIS IATOHAEHD S00Z - ¥IVday IETOYATHD JIFUYD ASNIIXHT FTDIHIA 000 8E6-0LL-T
SLSLY 0028 €2/L2/90 GOESGT  OQAYIAATIS AAFHD Z00CZ - FONYHD TI0 ISHMHILMON FAIL NALLOL ASNFAXH TIDIHIAA 000°8€6-0LL-T
GLSLY 002§ €2/LZ/90 £0E86T  OQYUIAATIS AAHHD Z00Z - HEONVHD TI0 JISHAMHIYON FAIL NIALIOL ASNAANET HTIDIHAA 000°8€6-0LL-T
SLSLY 00°2§ £€2/L2/90 S6T86T OQVIAATIS AATHD 800Z — HDNVHD TIO ISHMHIMON FHIL NALIOL ASNAIKT FIOIHAA 000 8E€6-0LL-T
GLSLY 00°18 €2/L7/90 €LT86T OAYVHIATIS AAHHD 8007 - HONVHD TIO ISHMHIMON FYIL NALIOL ASNAIXT ATOIHIA 000°8£6-0LL~-T
GLSLS 00°2L €2/LZ/90 L9T86T OQPMIATIIS XATHD Z00Z - EONYHD TIO ISAMHIYON T9IL NILIOL ISNIAXHT FTOIHAA 000°8€6-0LL-T
LV9LY 007012 €2/2T/L0 gLGV64% SYYVd - ONI¥dS NOISHOL $900d 4 FTAIEL HONYNILINIVH/SEIVART 000°0€6-0LL-T
8€9L9 0Z°v8¢ €2/2T/L0 £20Z INOL MOI¥d QIAVMONI/TIOSAOL/HOTAW ¥VAHED ONI 1S3Nd FNOLS HONYNALINIVH/ SHIVA RS 000 0€6-0LL-T
9€9L9 LB 606°¢C €2/21/L0 €207 INOL YAUN/F90AY NZWY/YHOI /TR MNYE ALVLS FONYNIINIVW/SUIVdTT 000°0€6-0LL-T
0€9L9 SE°v8 €2/21/L0 €207 ANNL SATATA WADO0S/SINVTIAXH SWYITTIM-NIMYTHS AONYNAINIVH/ SIIVATT 000°0€6~0LL~-T
82Z9L9 967661 €2/21/L0 £202 INNL INIVW/SYIVAAY/SNOISSHONOD/AWYO AYA  ANOYHONAS/4NTD S,WYS FONYNIINIYW/SYIVdEY 000°0€6-0LL-T
€29L9 00°09%F €2/2T/L0 99€-£290 ad XQddT 00p  ALIDS  MYIMOMIVS €'Y FONYNIINIVW/SHIVAFY 000°0€6-0LL-T
€29L9 00-02§ €Z/21/L0 6L2-€£290 ad XaadT 00v  ALIOS.MYIMOMIYS '€°¥ ADNYNAINIVA/ SIIVITT 000°0€6-0LL-T
G09L9 8€"8bT’T €2/21/L0 £Z0Z X1InrC AONYNILNIVW/SYIVAEY ¥IS LIOHYD 104dd JWOH FAONYNIINIVH/SHIVATT 000" 0€6~0LL-T
$65L9 §L°9T €2/21/L0 £Z0Z 3NAL SYUVd - FINYNAINIVH/SYIVATH YIGHNT JGALIYO IONYNIINIVW/SIIVATT 0007 0€6-0LL-T
LLSLY Ge'618 €2/L2/90 £Z0¢ 3NAL FONYNAINTYH/SHIVATS SHYOLS OSIL AONYNAINIVH/ SHIVAHT 000 0€6-0LL-T
9LGLY €1°5S €2/L2/90 0ZTZ0VLLT MYYd XALINOWWOD - FDIAMES NMYT O ONISSEDOYd NITIONUL FDONYNIINIVW/ SEIVd =TT 000°0€6-0LL~T
9LSLY €1°SS £€Z/LZ/90 ZhZZOVLLT MNYd ALINAWWOD - FATIVINIATEA 90D D SNISSIOOWd NIATIONUL AONYNILNIYKW/SHEI¥dTT 000°0€6-0LL-T
SbSLY 91" Z1¥ €2/L2/90 SOID — €-LEVLOE SYMYd - YATIVYIL/YIONIYD dWNLS ‘MYNIDVYS 40 HLIY INIY AONYNILNIVH/ SHIVATT 000°0€6-0LL~T
vZS5L9 09°19¢ €2/L2/90 T60ETT SIMAEOY - 6.ZTZT - QH0 M¥M ¥IVAEY TMINI¥AS NMYT 0D OTIVK FONYNIINIVW/S9Iv¥ad=d 000°0€6-0LL-T
€TIGL9 00°00G €2/L2/90 TLTE6~-Y 90-£2/80/60 - TINY IATIOL ATEYIYOd NI LOdS-FHIL-NO-HINNOL JONYNIINIVIW/SYIVddd 000°0€6-0LL-T
LOGLS L8 €8T €2/L2/90 0T08 MMHIIOY - NOLING JINYd - SATHALIVE ONI XII¥NDIS YONOH HONYNILNIVWN/SIIvd=yd 000°0€6-0LL-T
906L9 28 BOL’T €2/L2/90 €207 ANQL YAYIN - AONYNALNIVH/SHIVAEY YIS IIAEYD 10430 FWOH HONYNAINIVW/SYIVaad 000°0€6-0LL-T
6LVLY 00°00L €2/LT/90 126 OD/IMHIAOHM/SIHAEOY - SI0T FJIYLSHY S % IIYHASY MOUCLMOVTd HONYNIINIVH/ SYIVATT 000°'0€6~0LL-T
Fv9L9 GG 8¢ €2/2T/L0 /TI0/L0-€Z/10/%0 M¥MYX - HIATIIW I9AH0¥ - TTI€ ALITILA YALYM dMI SYWOHL STILITILN 000°026-0LL-1
Pr9L9 66 €l €2/2t/L0 /T0/L0-€Z/T0/%0 MYYd NOOYE I1¥3€90¥ - TT1I9 ALITILA YALYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILA 000°026-0LL~T
bv9L9 1081 €2/21/L0 /T0/LO-€Z/10/%0 Q¥ MATTIIW S G09 - T1Ig AIITILN YALYM dML SYWOHL SITILITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-T
Pv9L9 697666 €2/2t/L0 /T0/L0O~EZ/10/%0 ON ¥ATTIIW I¥3dOM - T1I9 ALITILA JALYM dML SYWOHL SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-T
Fv9L9 09°v¥2 €2/21/L0 /T0/L0-€Z/10/%0 0SS ¥IATIIW I¥AE0d - TTI9 AIITILN YALYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-T
86GL9 0L 122 €2/21/L0 60886696902 SIT »T G¥ XAAAT 00€ - T1I9 ALITILN 0D ADYIANT SYTWNSNOD SHILITILO 000°026-0LL-T
86GL9 G€'z8 €2/21/L0 8€886.,69690¢ OIT »T1 LS NOOVH SS. - T1Id AIITILA 02 Z9YIENT SYAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026~0LL~-T
86GL9 89°08 €2/21/L0 TGTLT886920C a¥ ¥ATIIN S 609 - T1Id AIITIIN 00 X9YANT SYTRNSNOD SHILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-T
68%L9 0" GFb €2/L2/90 6Z1€T0E0L90T a¥ ¥EAIY S 00L - TII9 XIITILN 0D XOYIANT SUIAWNSNOD SHILITILO 000°026-0LL-T
68FL9 €0°1¥2 €2/L2/90 GT89LF9F550T ay ¥ATIIN S §6% - TIIg XILITILIN 0D XOYWEANT SHIWASNOD SHTILITILA 000°026-0LL~-T
68FL9 €L762 €2/L2/90 FGG06GSHLFOT ad A4d@T 00y - TII9 XIITILO 00 ADYWEANE SUIWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-T
68bL9 LV 6E6 €2/L2/90 £650665FLP0Z TO0d - a9 ARAQAT Q0F - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYIANI SHIWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026~0LL~T
68119 §9°971T €2/LZ/90 15G06SSHLY0T a¥ Xaad1 00€ - TIIE XLITILO 00 X9DYANT SUAWASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-0LL~T
68VL9 06°8 €2/LZ/90 £€9910886920¢7 a¥ IOIIWYD GE£G6 -~ TT1I9 XIITILN 0D ZDYINT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-T
68YL9 LS €D €2/L2/90 9€LVEBGE0920T IS NOOVE GGL - TIIE ALITILN 0D XDYENET SYAWNSNOD SHILITILO 000°026-0LL-T
9€9.9 0562 €2/21/L0 €70z INAL YAYN/FG0AY NZWY/YWII /TR MNYE JLYLS SNOILYDINNWWNOD SSHTXIIM 00T'068~0LL~T
9€9L9 29°82T €2/21/L0 €207 INAL YAYN/ 3900V NZRWY/YWOI / TWIR MNYE ALYLS ANOHAATAL 000°068~-0LL-T
Z09L9 96°G6G'S €Z/21/L0 ZC086FET €4 INIWAYd - HONYNIAINIVW NMYT €202 ONTAYISANYT SI1€90d SADIAYAS dALOYILNOD 000°0T8-0LL-T
9€9L9  (v6°LE) €2/21/L0 €207 aNAL Y@EIN/FAE0AY NZWY /YROI /T MNVE ALYLS SHITAdNS DNILYIHAJO 000°0PL~0LL~-T
0TGLS 66°VET €2/L2/90 £27090-MdLL V¥YNI9/MJAQ - QYHONYTE - SIOOH ALAIYS $L00d 43l S$AITdANS ONILYYAIO 000°0FL-0LL~T
ADONYNIINIVH ¥ SNOILWVIAAC QL. 3d

00°2zZL'T TIVEIJI0S LINAY 69L 3de@ Iod Te3ol
78GL9 00°2TT €2/L2/90 1-€20¢ €2/12/90-80/90 - TIVALIOS SNIW ITIVA WYITIIM 000°018-G9L~T
8GLY 007211 €2/L2/90 €202 €2/L0/90-52/60 - TIVEIIOS SNIW ¥ITIVS WYITTIM 000°018-59L-T
€LGLY 00796 €2/L2/90 €202 €Z/L0/90-52/50 - TIVEIIOS SNIW YALOAW 4 AHILOWIL SADIAYIS dHALOYILNOD 000°0T8-59L-T!
LYSLY 00796 €2/L2/90 Z-€z70¢ £2/12/90-80/90 - TIVAIIOS SNIW NMYZOEnN I¥3g0d 000°0T8-G9L-T
TIVALJ0S 1710a¥ 69, 3d
aNNd ONILVEEA0 TYdANED T0T pu
308yD Junouy 931ed YYD 20TOAUT *0s89(Q 90TOoAUTL IOpUSA 0s8(Q 9UTIT AUT IsquopN -

MOHEHD ¥3ddvd

TIdAL MOEHD -~ dIVd ONV NHJO HIOH

GIZITYNGAOLNN OGNV JUZITYNYNOL HIOH
€202/71/L0 - €202/TZ/90 SUILYA ISOd

dtysumoy], sewoyg, :

Hd4dI1dq -4



0L"SLZ’H0T aNnd SNIIVIEd0 IVYANED 101 Pund I3 1eviof

797992 NIYYI 9LL 3deg o4 1BIOL
629L9 10 8¢ €2/21/L0 8¥08LZ010 AZT dWYS8 JIONZTOS OF 3 MIVEE DIAILNIIOS ADNYNAINIVH/SIIVdad 000 0€6-9LL-T
GI9LY 19°8€T €2/21/L0 €202 aNnp AONYNILNIVA ATOIHIA SI¥Yd OLOY YAYN AONYNALNIVW/SIIVd TS 000 0E£6-9LL-T
106L9 00706 £€2/12/90 0E8%Z NIVML - ONISNOH TAFHMATI - ¥IV4dY ONIQTEM S.NOd FONYNIINIYA/SYIVITY 000°0€6-9LL-T
NIVIL 9. 3d

LT Sye’T dW¥D A¥A GLL 3deg 104 TeloL
0F9L9 06 LOE £2/21/L0 08-€2-220Z 3 STI/90 - SAIMI dAWVYD AYd INAL €202 10 TOOHOS ATTIVA NYMS SdI¥9L dTAId 000 T€8-GLL-T
9€9L9 007801 €2/21/L0 £z0z ANAL YAUN/JF0AY NZWY/YHOT / THR MNVE JIVLS SATYL ATAII 000" T€8-GLL-T
9€9L9 267991 £2/21/L0 £20Z aANAC YAUN/JAHOAY NZWY /YWOT / TWIR MNYE HIVIS SAITAANS ONIIVIAIO 000" 0FL-GLL-T
829L9 957 €9 €2/21/L0 €202 ANAL INIVW/SYIVATY/SNOISSADONOD/AWYD AY¥A  ANOWHONAS/EOTD S WYS SHITAANS ONIIVYIJO0 000 0bL-GLL-T
G09LY v6°29 €2/21/L0 €20z AIne FONYNIINIVW/SHIVATY ¥IS LIQEYD LOdEG IWOH SAITAdNS ONILVHAIO 000 0bL-GLL-T
€GGLY GL 9€9 €2/L2/90 STLT6 SINIHS dWYD AYd €20¢ TIIW ONILLINY MYNIOVS SEITddNS HNIIYEAI0 000" 0FL-GLL-T
dWYD A¥a SLL 3d

zz'C16’s SINIAE TYINHAS bLL 3ded 103 TRIOL
9€GLY L6°6LE €Z/L2/90 100-%2900T0  FHI NI DINDIA/MMYd HHI NI ONINHAZ  HOTJAJO SSTUAXH INIYd ONIHSITENd 3 DNIINIY4 000" T06-FLL-T
G¥9L9 00°006 £€z/21/L0 1/L0 ¥0-€2 4Id IIVHOIW AAOL - ¥4 FHL NI DINOId T ‘DISOW TAYHOIW ddOL 000" LTIB-FLL-T
Zv9L9 00°00T’1 €2/21/L0 80/80 80-£Z 4Id OHS MDOYW HHL - Md¥d @HI NI IYHONOD SMAZSYWITM dITT SYWOHI SHADIAYES TYNOISSHIOYd 000" LTI8-FLL-T
Z8GLY 00°00¥% €2/L2/90 8T/L0O S0-£Z dId 2ZZY¥L XAIMOOA - WEYd WHI NI TYIONOD  ‘SNOILONCIOEd XHLYOOA SADIAYAS TYNOISSTIOEd 000 LI8-VLL-T
VLSLY 00°000°T €2/L2/90 /LD - 90-€Z d4Id € ISOWdAJdOL - MY¥d FHI NI IJIONOD avId WOL SHADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000 LT8-FLL-T
GEGLY 00°00% €Z/L2/90 8T/L0 GO0-£Z dId SSYL XAIYOOA - ¥¥¥d HHI NI IUFONOD OTT ‘¥MZSIN Ydvd SADIAYES TYNOISSIIOAd 000" LI8-FLL~T
6T5L9 007008 €2/L2/90 /80 ~ LO-€£Z dId @HL ? JATdOYT - MY¥Yd FHI NI LddIONOD HYAdS 9Id0YT SADIAYIS TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LTI8-VLL~T
Z8bL9 00700V €2/L2/90 /80 - L0-€£Z dId EHI 3 FI¥AVYT -~ MYI¥d HFHL NI I¥IONOD OYAGWIT ATAYD SEDIAYAS TYNOISSHIOEd 000" L18-%LL-T
9€9L9 GZZ€S €2/21/L0 £20Z 3INAL YAQUN/JG00Y NZWY/YHOT / THH MNYE JLVLS SAITdANS HNILYEAdO 000 0bL-bLL-T
SINAAT TYIDEAS bLL 3d

€5°zZL8 T ALNAD /FAAEASHId FINLYN 2LL 3deq I0J Teiof
9€9L9 L6°89¢€ €T/CT/LO €20z aNAC YQUN/A00Y NZWY /YWD T / T MNYE ALVLIS FONYNALNIVW/ S IVdad 000°0€6-2LL-T
S09L9 ¥0" €22 €2/2T/L0 £20Z A1IQL ADNYNIINIVW/SIIVAEY YWAS LIAHED LOddd TWOH AONYNALNIVH/SYIVd TS 000°0£6-2LL-T
6€G6L9 06 LBZ €2/L2/90 by TI-£290 a¥ IOILYYD 0999 ALIDS MYIMOMIVS "d°d FONYNIINIVH/ SHIVARY 000" 0£6-2LL~T
FvoLY T0°GLT €2/21/L0 /T0/LO-£C/T0/%0 Q¥ IOIIVYD 0999 - TII€ XIITIIN YALYM dML SYWOHL SAIIITILA 000°026~2LL~T
86GL9 0L°9LT €2/21/L0 00£698ZFET0T ay LOILYYD 0999 - TII€ ALITILN 00 A9YWINT SUAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-2LL-T
vZ9L9 19°GTT €2/21/L0 86TTL YHIATI ONINIJO ONVYD HAINAD HHALYN d90D ONIINI¥d dIOWIEH ONIHSITANd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°106-2LL-T
£VSLY 0L 0¥%T €2/L2/90 6260L FIVA FHIL FAYS - MALNID TINIUYN d¥0D SNIINIYd dTOWIHTY ONIHSITANd 3 ONILININd 000" T06-2LL~T
9€9L9 00°G9 €2/21/L0 £z0Z ANAL YAUN/IG0AY NZWY /YWOT /TWH MNYE ALYLS SANA ¥ dIHSYAGHEN 000°708~2LL-T
9€9L9 00°02Z¢ €2/21/L0 €20z aNAL YAUN/A90aY NZWY /YWOT / TWKH MNYE AIYLS SAITAANS DNILYEIA0 00070V L-2LL-T
MALNID/IAGISTId I¥ALYN gLL 3d

Ep°€09°22 AINYNILNIVW 3 SNOILWNEAO 0LL 3deq x03 Te3o]
HONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVMHAO 0LL 3d
aNnd ONILYYHAJO TYIIANED 101 pu
309y unowy 23ed JUD @0TOAUT *Ds8(Q ®0ToAUT IOPUSA 088 DUTIT "AUT Isquny -

MOEHD ¥HJYd HJAL MOHUHD - dI¥d ONV NIdO HLOH
QAZITYNINOLNN ANV JUZITYNYAO0L HLOY
€202/%1/L0 - £€202/1¢/90 SALYA LSOd

drysumo], seuwoy] :

d4dI1d3g :ae



0L SLZ'v0T rspung TI¥Y 04 Tea0L

0L°SLZ'V0T N DNILYYEdC TYdEANID 10T pung
1sTRe30] pung

Y08y Junouy 81ed Mud 20TOAUT *0S9(Q 9DT0AUT IOPUBA D88(Q SUTT "AUT IaqunpN 1

MOHEHD ¥3d¥d :ddAL MOHHD - QI¥d ANV NIdO HIOH .
QIZITYNINOLNN ANV JHZITYNYNOL HIO™ drysumog sewoyy i
€20C/FPT/LO - €202/12/90 SHIVA 1SOd HIAIEA I3



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: July 24" 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:
Approve the 2023/24 to 2029/29 Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:
This is our annual updating of the Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan for
the Parks. The Financial Forecast and Budget are for 2023/24 through 2028/29.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
Motion by supported by to approve the
2023/24 to 2028/29 Financial Forecast and Capital Improvement Plan.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




Parks & Recreation

Purpose

To maintain, improve and expand the Township parks and provide a variety of
activities for the residents of Thomas Township.

Current Operations

Thomas Township has an excellent park system for a community of this size.
Facilities included at our five parks including the Thomas Trail (Linear Park), four
softball fields, three full size soccer fields, six sand volleyball courts, nine pavilions,
trails, a sledding hill, 1 basketball court, 6 pickle ball courts, two fishing ponds,
bandshell, mountain bike trails, two miniature trains, an outdoor pool, and lots of
playground equipment. We now operate two trains for the Haunted Train Ride which
had a record ticket sale of just over $30,000, proving two trains makes a difference plus
we had four perfect days of weather. The Farmer’s Market is now in year two and we are
looking forward to continuing the success from year one. The disk golf course is being
used daily and has really become a recreational amenity for Roberts Park. We look
forward to adding an additional nine holes in 2024 after we purchase the Trinklein parcel.

Activities for children include day camps, swimming lessons, soccer, softball,
sand volleyball, archery, Yoga, flag football, basketball and clinics for both basketball
and soccer. For adults we offer men’s slow-pitch softball, men’s and women’s volleyball
and sand volleyball. For our Senior Citizens we hold a monthly luncheon with bingo and
Euchre September through June. Special events range from our summer concert series,
Thomas Township Winter Wonderland, Haunted Train Ride; and Movies in the Park.

We presently operate four parks as follows:

e Roberts Park 76.76 acres
e Roethke Park 78.52 acres
¢ Community Park 1 acre

e Day Park 4 acres

e Nature Preserve 85 acres

e Nature Center Building 2.6 acres

Five Year Forecast

The Parks and Recreation Department continues to look for ways to grow and
improve our programs and parks. We are looking to build a pole barn at the Nature
Center this year using NRDA Funds. The barn will store the tractor, utility vehicle,
tractor implements and store supplies for the Nature Center Building and Preserve. We
received at Michigan Trust Fund Grant and have started work in 2023 and should
complete in 2024.This grant is for building trails, adding benches, interpretive signs and a
fishing platform/observation deck. We are looking to add six pickle ball courts to
Community Park along with a basketball court. We applied for a Land Acquisition Grant
to purchase eight acres of land from Trinklein’s to build an additional nine disk golf

89



course holes. This parcel is attached to the current disk golf property at Roberts Park and
is a perfect fit to the park. Once we add the additional holes, we can start holding leagues
and tournaments.

The less exciting but needed expenses vehicles and general park maintenance needs.

90



Capital Improvement Project Summary
General Fund Parks & Recreation

_Project Number/Description 2023/24 2024/25 I 2025/26 | 2026/27 | 2027/28 | 2028/29 TOTAL

[~ Naturs Proserve Storage Barm | seoo00| | | || seoo0q
2|Trail addition and observation areas | se00000] ' | $600,000
3|Land Purchase Trinklien for Roberts $56,000 $56,000
‘4|Nature Preserve Building renovations $600,000 $600,000
5|Six Pickle Ball Courts, one basketball court s2s0000 0 | ‘ || s250000]
6]Basketball Court/Market Space Roberts Park $150,000 $150,000
TOTALS $940,000] $806,000 $0 $0 $0 $0f $1,748,000
General Fund $550,000f $465,120 $1,015,120
FederallStateGrants | s300000] $340,880| || se40s8so|
Donations/local grants/in kind services 30
Péfksﬁiééypit“aljl}nb‘roveﬁfﬁéﬁ‘t S = = 1 e 7 T T e %
Thomas Township Parks Association $0
Park Fund GeneralOperating |t . o s
NRDAFUNDS so0000, | | | | | s90000]
General Fund Reserved for Prop. Purchase 30
TOTALS $940,000] $806,000 $0 $0 $0 30| $1,746,000

7/18/2023 Revised



Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General Fund Operating

: Adopted Proj Proj Proj Projected Projected § year
Account Title 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
Fund: 101 General Operating Fund e
Revenues
566.000 Parks Grants” 356,000 [ ] 0 0 -200%
640.763 Program Fees Soccer 22,110 22,221 22,332 22,443 22,556 0.5%
640.764 Program Fees Youth Softbalt - - - - N/A
640.765 Program Fees Adult Softball 4,040 4,080 4,121 4,162 4,204 1.0%
640.766 Program Fees Clinics 7.575 7,651 7.727 7.805 7,883 1.0%
640.767 Program Fees Basketball 6,565 6,631 6,697 6,764 6,832 1.0%
640.768 Pragram Fees Archery 7,070 7,141 7,212 7.284 7,357 1.0%
640.769 Program Fees Volleyball 3,700 3,737 3.774 3,812 3,850 0.8%
640.770 Run/Watk 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 N/A
840.7714 Program Fees Flag Football 3,260 3,260 3,260 3,260 3,260 1.7%
640.772 Program Fees Nature Preserve/Center 3,150 3,308 3,473 3,647 3,829 5.5%
645.000 Day Camp 23,500 23,500 23,500 23,500 23,500 -3.9%
647.000 Train 24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000 -4.0%
647.100 Winter Wondertand 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 0.0%
648.000 Swim Programs 20,225 20,428 20,632 20,838 21,046 1.0%
649.000 Camp T-Shirt Sales 700 700 700 700 700 0.0%
650.000 Concessions Roberts Park 2,347 2,347 2,347 2,347 2,347 0.0%
667.000 Pavilion Rental Roberts/Roethke Park 7,575 7,651 7,727 7,805 7.883 1.0%
667.150 Building Rental Revenue Nature Preserve : 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500
Total Revenues 11$759,906 $511,817 156,653 $157,502 $158,367 $158,246  -15.8%

“Grant Parks & Recreation {566.080)

Nature Preserve Trail and observation areas grant. $300,000
Trust Fund Land Acquisition Disk Golf $56,000
Day Camp revenue up due to construction at Learning Center

$3,000

$3,200



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating‘

:Adopted -} Projected Proj d Projected Proj d Projected 5 year
Account Title 2023-2024 1 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
-,
Parks & Recreations Department Expenditures :
Dept.: 752 Administration

702.000 Salaries Elected Officials 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 0.0%
704.000 Salaries Full-Time 141,443 144,272 147,158 150,101 153,103 21%
704.250 Salary Degree Stipend 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 0.0%
704.400 Sick Day pay-off 1,000 1,020 1,040 1,061 1082 -10.6%
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 29,000 29,870 30,766 31,689 32,640 2.9%
715.000 FICA Employer Share 13,582 13,9890 14,408 14,841 15,287 2.8%
716.000 Health Insurance 26,240 27,552 28,930 30,376 31,895 8.1%
716.505 Health Savings Account 5,613 5,725 5,840 5,957 6,076 2.1%
716.100 Vision/Short Term/Life 1,450 1,494 1,539 1,585 1,632 32%
716.200 Dental Insurance 2,449 2,523 2,599 2,676 2,757 3.2%
716.300  Insurance Long Term Disability 378 387 395 403 411 2.1%
718.000 Pension Employer Contribution 16,973 17,312 17,659 18,012 18,372 2.1%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 2,428 2,476 2,526 2,576 2,628 2.14%
740.000 Operating Supplies 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 0.0%
745000  Operating Supplies - Office Equipment 2,800 4] ] 0 0 N/A
800.000 Administration Fee 10,662 10,768 10,876 10,985 11,094 1.0%
803.000  Audit 891 900 909 918 927 1.0%
804.000 Membership & Dues 965 965 965 965 965 0.0%

810.000  Contracted Services 510 520 531 541 552
817.000 Professional Services 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%
836.000 Employment Physicals [} 0 0 0 0 0.0%

900.000 Legal Notices 275 275 275 275 275
901.000 Printing & Publishing 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 0.0%

936.000 Maintenance Agreements 184 187 191 195 199
960.000 Education & Training* 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 0.0%
Total Administration $272,844 $276,237 $282,605 $289,156 $235,894 2.4%

“Education and Training {360.000)
Michigan Parks Conference
Pool and Spa Operator
USA Archery Recertifications

$2,150
$450
$150
$2,750



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

‘Adopted '] Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 2023-2024°{ 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
Dept.: 756 Facilities/Acquisitions Sl
974.500 Capital Improvements Thomas Trail 0 o] 0 0 0 1]
974.525 Capital improvements Roethke Park o - 0 0 0 0 0
974.550 Capital improvements Roberts Park . 21‘1‘090‘ 206,000 o] 0 0
974.575 Capital Improvements Nature Center/ Preserve 1,032.(\}60‘ 690,000 0 0 0
Total Facilities/Acquisitions $1,243,000 $896,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
*Capital improvements Community Park
Capital Improvement Roberts
Cement pad for rolter hockey and farmers market $150,000
Purchase of Trinlein parcel for disc golf $56,000
$206,000

Capital Improvement Nature center/preserve

CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE 974.575



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

- — a— —

Adopted Projected Projected Proj Proji Proj d § year
Account Title 2023-2024 | 2024-2025  2025-2026  2026-2027  2027-2028  2027-2028  average
TRUST FUND GRANT NATURE CENTER TRAILS, SEATING AREAS, SMALL PAVILION 0 600,000
STORAGE BARN FOR NATURE CENTER 0 50,000
ROOF REPLACEMENT ARPA FUNDS 40,000 0
FLOORING ARPA FUNDS 40,000 i
ELECTRICAL ARPA FUNDS 30,000 0
LIGHTS INTERIOR ARPA FUNDS 20,000 0
DRYWALL, PAINT, AND TRIM WORK ARPA FUNDS 22,000 0
FINISH WORK CEDAR ARPA FUNDS 4,000 0
FURNITURE ARPA FUNDS 21,000 0
DISPLAY AREAS ARPA FUNDS 15,000 0
WINDOWS AND DOORS ARPA FUNDS 50,000 0
NROA FUNDS FOR PRESERVE AREA, PLANTINGS, EQUIPMENT, INVASIVE SPECIES RE 0 382,000 $5,000
ACCOUNT 974.575 TOTAL 242,000 1,032,000
Dept.: 761 Swim Programs o
705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 21,000 22,000 22,220 22,442 22,667 22,893 1.8%
715.000  FICA Employer Contribution . 1608 1,683 1,700 1,717 1,734 1,751 1.8%
719.000  Worker's Compensation 300 303 306 309 312 315 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies 4300 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 0.0%
930,000  Repairs/Maintenance 3000 3,030 3,060 3,091 3,122 3,153 1.0%
Total Swim Programs 7$30,206 $31,316 $31,586 $31,859 $32,135 $32,413 1.5%
Dept.: 762 Senior Citizens Programs .
740.000 _ Operating Supplies 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 0.0%
Total Senior Citizens Programs $5,000 | $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 0.0%
Dept.: 763 Soccer e
705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 4,100 4,141 4,182 4,224 4,266 4,309 1.0%
715.000  FICA Employer Contribution 315 318 321 325 328 331 10%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

_Adopted | Projected  Projected  Proj Projected  Projected 5 year

Account Title '2023-2024.1 2024-2025 2025-2028 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
719.000  Worker's Compensation o 278 281 283 286 289 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 0.0%
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shirts 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 0.0%
740.675  Operating Supplies Concessions 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 0.0%
740.700  Operating Supplies Non-Perishable 150 150 150 150 150 0.0%

901.000 Printing & Publishing 0 0 0 0 0 NA
Total Soccer Program $13,387 $13,434 $13,482 $13,530 $13,579 0.4%

Dept.. 765 Aduit Softball

705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 767 774 782 790 798 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 109 110 11 112 114 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 0 4] 0 0 0 N/A
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shins [} o 0 0 [+] N/A
810.000 Contracted Services 2,980 3,009 3,039 3,070 3,100 1.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Total Adult Softball Program $3,855 $3,894 $3,933 $3,972 $4,012 1.0%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

‘Adopted.. | Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year

Account Title 2023-2024 1 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average

Dept.: 766 Youth Clinic/Floor Hockey - :
705.600 Wages Part-Time Hourly 3,030 3,060 3,091 3122 3,153 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 232 235 237 239 242 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 81 82 82 83 84 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 800 800 800 800 800 0.0%
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shirts 800 800 800 800 800 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 400 400 400 400 400 0.0%
Total Youth Clinic/Hockey Programs $4,943 $4,377 $5,010 $5,044 $5,079 -0.9%

Dept.: 767 Basketball

705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 1,515 1,530 1,545 1,561 1.577 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 116 117 118 120 121 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 91 92 93 94 95 1.0%
740000  Operating Supplies 500 500 500 500 500 0.0%
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shirts 1,850 1,850 1,850 1,850 1.850 0.0%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

" _Adopted | Projected  Projected  Projected  Projected  Projected  §year
Account Title :2023-2024..§  2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
Total Basketball Programs 184,085 $4,072 $4,069 $4,107 $4,124 $4,142 0.4%
Dept.: 768 Archery :
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 3,100 3,131 3,182 3,194 3,226 -2.8%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 290 293 296 209 302 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 66 66 67 68 68 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 1,212 1,224 1,236 1,248 1,261 1.0%
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shirts 808 816 824 832 841 1.0%
942.000 Faciltiy Fee 2,880 2,880 2,880 2,880 2,880 0.0%
Total Archery Programs $5,476 $5,530 $5,586 $5,641 $5,698 -7.3%
Dept.: 783 Volleyball
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 1,010 1,020 1,030 1,041 1,051 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 78 79 79 80 81 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 0 0 o] 0 0 NIA
740.000  Operating Supplies 758 765 773 780 788 0.0%
Total Volleyball Programs $1,845 $1,864 $1,882 $1,301 $1,920 1.0%
Dept.: 770 Operations & Maintenance
704.100 Wages Full-Time Hourly 5,500 5,555 5811 5,667 5723 0.8%
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 85,500 65,500 65,500 65,500 65,500 0.2%
712.000 Wages Janitorial 4,000 4,040 4,080 4,121 4,162 0.8%
715,000 FICA Employer Contribution 5,447 5,501 5,556 5,612 5,668 1.0%
716.050 Health Savings Account 56 56 57 57 58 1.0%
718.000 Pension Employer Contribution 667 673 680 687 694 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 1,515 1,530 1,545 1,561 1,577 1.0%
740,000  Operating Supplies 3,700 3,700 3,700 3,700 3,700 0.0%
810.000 Contracted Services* 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 38,000 0.0%
850.000  Telephone 2,424 2,448 2,473 2,497 2,522 1.0%
850.100 Wireless Communications 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 ! 1,350 0.0%
910.000 insurance General Liability 14,718 14,938 15,162 15,390 15,621 1.5%
920.000 Utilities 27,540 28,091 28,653 29,226 29,810 2.1%
930.000 Repairs/Maintenance 60,000 61,200 62,424 63,672 64,946 0.1%
938.000 Vehicle Expense 6,120 6,242 6,367 6,495 6,624 21%
938.100 Gas & Oil 8,670 8,843 9,020 9,201 9,385 21%
940.000 Portable Toilet Rental 3,825 3,902 3,980 4,059 4,140 2.1%
940.100 Equipment Rental 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 0.0%
940.400 Lease Agreements Land/Railroad 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 -5.6%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

‘Adopted I Projected  Projected Projected Projected Projected S year
Account Title 2023-2024./1 2024-2025 2025-2028 20268-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
970.000 _ Capital Outlay* o 5000 0 0 0 [ 0 -20.0%
Total Operations & Maintenance 1:$260,582 $252,031 §254,571 $257,158 $258,795 $262,480 0.1%
*Contracted Services {810.000) Annual Costs Related to Soccer Fields

Lawn Mowing service 33,500 705.000 Wages/costs 5,300

715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 404

Capital Outiay 719.000 Worker's Compertsation a3

Truck from DPW 5,000 740.000 Nets 65

930.000 Field Paint 250

930.000 Fertilizer/weed control 3,000

930.000 Equipment Maintenance 2,170

938.100 Fuel 2,700

810.000 Sprinkler Maintenance/water 1,300

Total $15,272

Dept.: 771 Flag Football

705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 589 595 801 607 613 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 39 40 40 41 M 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 111 112 113 114 118 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies 753 761 769 776 784 1.0%
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shirts 812 812 812 812 812 0.0%
Total Flag Football Program $1,493 $1,508 51,523 $1,538 $1,553 -6.4%

Dept.: 772 Nature Preserve/Center

$600



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operatini

Adopted Projected Projected Proj; d Projected Projected 5 year

Account Titte 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
704,100 Wages Full-Time Hourly 12,500 2,550 2,601 2,653 2,708 2,760 2.1%
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly - 26,000 41,520 42,350 43,197 44,061 44943 146%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution '2,180 2,224 2,268 2,313 2,360 2,407 21%
718.000 Pension Employer Contribution " ¢ 520 530 541 552 563 17.5%
718.000 Worker's Compensation 500 830 838 847 855 864 14.5%
740.000 Operating Supplies 41,200 11,312 11,425 11,539 11,655 11,771 1.0%
804.000 Membership & Dues 350 350 354 357 361 364 0.8%
817.000 Professional Services 20‘500‘ 20,500 20,500 20,500 20,500 20,500 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing : 4,545 4,590 4,636 4,683 4,730 1.0%
910.000 Insurance General Liability 7,070 7.141 7,212 7,284 7,357 1.0%
920.000 Utilities 4,040 4,080 4,121 4,162 4,204 1.0%
930.000 Repairs & Maintenance 7.575 7.651 7,727 7,805 7.883 1.0%
940.000 Portable Toilet Rental | 3,535 3,570 3,606 3,642 3,679 1.0%
960.000 Education & Training o 1,350 1,364 1,377 1,391 1,405 17.5%

Total Nature Preserve/Center $90.780 $107,921 $103,263 $110,628 110,628 $113,428
Dept.: 774 Special Events

705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 4,545 4,580 4,636 4,683 4,730 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 347 351 354 358 362 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 154 155 157 158 160 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies* 13,550 13,550 13,550 13,550 13,550 0.1%
740.700 Operating Supplies 5K Run/Walk 1,313 1,378 1,447 1,519 1,595 5.5%
810.000 Contracted Services 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 0.0%
817.000 Professional Services - Bands* 8,350 8,350 8,350 8,350 8,350 0.4%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General Fund Operating

Adopted | Projected Proj d Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 2023-2024 ] 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
940.000 Protable Toilet Rental L 1;‘5(50 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 0.0%
Total Special Events 1$32,246 $31,058 $31,175 $31,294 $31,418 $31,546 -0.4%
"Operating Supplies (740.000) “Professional Services
Haunted Train Supplies 2,000 Summer Concerts 8,350
Winter Wonderiand Supplies 3,450
Porta Jons Events 1,000
Tents for Events 1,350
Evening in the Park 1,500
Miscellanous 4,200
$13,500
Dept.: 775 Day Camp
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 1,434 1,449 1,463 1,478 1,493 2.3%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 263 265 268 271 273 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 0.0%
831.000 Field Trips 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 0.0%
Total Day Camp $25,097 $25,301 $25,508 $25,717 $25,927 1.8%
Dept.: 776 Train
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 2,020 2,040 2,061 2,081 2,102 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 155 156 158 159 161 1.0%
719,000 Worker's Compensation 40 41 41 42 42 1.0%
930,000  Repairs/Maintenance 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 5,796 3.2%
938.100  Gas & Qit 5 383 390 398 406 414 2.1%
970.000 Capital Qutlay o 0 Q 0 0 0 0 N/A
Total Train {87,568 $7,747 $7,832 $8,121 $8,316 $8,515 2.5%
Expenditures Less Nature Preserve +$1,805,617. $1,556,164 $667,097 $677,068 $687,287 $697,760
Nature Preserve Expenditures _$30,780°)  $107,921 $109,263 $110,628 $110,628 $113,428
Tetal Expenditures $1,996,397:] $1,664,085 $776,360 $787,697 $797,915 $611,188




CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2023/2024 1

PROJECT TITLE: Nature Center and Preserve Storage Barn

PROJECT COST: $90,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

With the progress being made on the Nature Center and Preserve, we have a need for a storage area for
equipment and for operational supplies for daily operations. This 24 x 30 metal storage building will be
built on the west side of the parking lot. We will also build a sidewalk between the storage building and
the Nature Center.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:

The open concept of the Nature Center means we don’t have storage space inside the building. The
addition of a storage building is needed so we can store chairs, tables, teaching materials, lawn mowers
and other needed supplies to operate a Nature Center.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

This storage building will store the supplies need to operate the Nature Center. We do not have storage
space inside the building (we do have a very small basement area but with stairs it is not an easy place
to put supplies.

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:

This building is being built using NRDA Funds, it will however need some maintenance work and upkeep
which will slightly impact the Nature Centers hourly wages and repairs/maintenance fund.



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2024/2025 2

PROJECT TITLE: Trail Addition and Observation areas

PROJECT COST: $600,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Phase Il development of the Thomas Township Nature Preserve includes developing a hiking and
observation trail that is approximately 3700 feet by 8 feet wide. This project also includes seating areas,
benches, covered pavilion, fishing platform, trash cans and interpretive signage.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:

With the completion of the Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant work in 2021, we will have the
Nature Preserve open to the public. The 2021 grant work included just a short walking trail to the rivers
edge but this grant will extend that trail and add fishing, observation areas and a pavilion for people to
enjoy.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

This project has the potential to have a very large impact on our park system. The Nature Preserve is a
beautiful piece of land that | feel will truly give people a sense of being up north when they are walking
the property.

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:

The operating cost for this project is going to depend largely on staffing and operational hours and the
amount of foot traffic the park sees. We will have more trash cans to empty and significant maintenance
work each spring. $5,000 -$10,000 of additional cost per year is our estimate as the preserve filled with
water this spring.



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2024/2025 3

PROJECT TITLE: Land Acqusition Roberts Park

PROJECT COST: $56,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

This is for the purchase of 8 acres of land south of Roberts Park, next to the Disc Golf Course. This would
be for the expansion of the Disc Golf Course and Roberts Park.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:

Our Disc Golf Course has been a really big success considering it is in its beginning stages of
development. One of the biggest needs to grow the course into the ability to host tournaments is to
have 18 playable holes and currently we have 9 holes, and one practice tee. This property is adjacent to
the existing course, which makes it a perfect fit for the additional 9 holes. It also adds more area for
people to walk and enjoy the park as a whole.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

This project will benefit all the current people using Roberts Park and the Disc Golf Course. This
expansion would allow us to host large Disc Golf Tournaments which will generate revenue for the parks
along with league play.

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:

Funds for the project would be from a General Fund Transfer. The yearly expenses would be for mowing
and basic course maintenance of the disc course boxes and baskets. We would need to plant trees each
year to help with landscaping.



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2023/2024 4

PROJECT TITLE: Nature Center building & renovations

PROJECT COST: $600,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

This project is for the renovations of the Heritage insurance Building into our Nature Center.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:

We purchased the 67 acres located behind the Heritage Insurance Building several years ago and then
purchased the Heritage building in 2019. This project is the first step in creating an acces point for our
visitors to enter the nature preserve.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

This project has the potential to have a very large impact on our park system. The Nature Preserveisa
beautiful piece of land that | feel will truly give people a sense of being up north when they are walking
the property.

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:

A major impact is expected to operate and renovate this building. The opearting cost for this project is
going to depend largely on staffing and operational hours. With the renovations and covered walkway
access point we would not have to staff the building in order for people to get into the park,thatis a
huge savings in payroll cost. Building maintenance will be around $5,000 to $10,000 a year, however this
is just an estimate.



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2023/2024 5

PROJECT TITLE: Community Park Pickle Ball Courts/Basketball Court

PROJECT COST: $250,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
This project is to build six pickleball courts to replace the ones at Community Park. This project will have
a walking path, lighted courts, benches and covered small pavilion.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:
Pickleball is a growing sport and we have a lot of use on our current courts. We will also be adding one
full size basketball court, benches, paths and play area.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

This project has the potential to have a very large impact on our park system. The possibility of leagues
and tournaments to help generate revenues for the parks. The maintanance is minimal, extra trash cans,
benches electricity for the lights.

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:

This project will require staff to keep the courts clean and generate more trash than the old courts, due
to what | feel will be much higher usage. There will eventually be a need to buy replacement nets and
league supplies.



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT PROFILE

DEPARTMENT: PROJECT CATEGORY:
Parks & Recreation Capital Improvement
PROJECT YEAR: PROJECT NUMBER:
2023/2024 6

PROJECT TITLE: Roberts Park Basketball Court/Market event area

PROJECT COST: $150,000

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
This project is to build a large cement pad off the east end of the pavilion. This area will have basketball
hoops and also be an event area for the Farmers Market and Special Events.

PROJECT JUSTIFICATION/NEED:
By reducing Community Park to one basketball court this gives another location for kids to come and
play plus creates a better space for events at the park.

PROJECT BENEFIT/IMPACT:

Roberts Park continues to grow and this project not only benefits kids in the nieghborhood for a place to
play basketball, it also gives us better space for events and to continue to grow the Farmer's Market and
other events.

OPERATING FUND IMPACT:
This project will not impact our maintenance budget as we already have court maintenance in our
budget.



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

Adqpted :t Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 2023-2024 -] 2024-2025 2025-2028 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
Fund: 101 General Operating Fund | :
Revenues
566.000 Parks Grants* 356,000 0 0 0 o] -20.0%
640.763 Program Fees Soccer 22,110 22,221 22,332 22,443 22,556 0.5%
640.764 Program Fees Youth Softball - - - - N/A
640.765 Program Fees Adult Softbali 4,040 4,080 41421 4,162 4,204 1.0%
640.766 Program Fees Clinics 7.575 7.651 7.727 7,805 7,882 1.0%
640.767  Program Fees Basketball 6,565 6,631 6,697 6.764 6,832 1.0%
640.768 Program Fees Archery 7,070 7.141 7,212 7,284 7.357 1.0%
640.769  Program Fees Volleyball 3,700 3,737 3,774 3,812 3,850 0.8%
640.770 Run/Walk 1,500 1,500 1,500 1.500 1,500 N/A
640.771  Program Fees Flag Football 3,260 3,260 3,260 3,260 3,260 1.7%
640.772 Program Fees Nature Preserve/Center 3,150 3,308 3,473 3,647 3,829 5.5%
645.000 Day Camp 23,500 23,500 23,500 23,500 23,500 -3.9%
647.000  Train 24,000 24,000 24,000 24,000 24000  -4.0%
647.100 Winter Wonderland 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 0.0%
648.000 Swim Programs 20,225 20,428 20,632 20,838 21,048 1.0%
£49.000 Camp T-Shirt Sales 700 700 700 700 700 0.0%
§50.000 Concessions Roberts Park 2,347 2,347 2,347 2,347 2,347 0.0%
667.000  Pavilion Rental Roberts/Roethke Park . I 7,575 7,651 7.727 7,805 7,883 1.0%
£667.150 Building Rental Revenue Nature Preserve i ,Sﬁd' 8,500 6,500 6,500 6,500 6,500
Total Revenues $759,906 $511,817 156,653 $1567,502 $158,367 $159,246  -15.8%

"Grant Parks & Recreation (566.000)

Nature Preserve Trail and observation areas grant. $300,000
Trust Fund Land Acquisition Disk Golf $56,000
Day Camp revenue up due to construction at Learning Center

$3,000

$3,200



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

| Adopted Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
Parks & Recreations Department Expenditures :
Dept.: 752 Administration

702.000 Salaries Elected Officials 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 2,100 0.0%
704.000 Salaries Full-Time 141,443 144,272 147,158 150,101 153,103 2.1%
704.250 Salary Degree Stipend 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 0.0%
704.400 Sick Day pay-off 1,000 1,020 1,040 1,061 1,082 -10.6%
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 29,000 29,870 30,766 31,689 32,640 2.9%
715.000 FICA Employer Share 13,582 13,990 14,409 14,841 15,287 2.8%
716.000 Health Insurance 26,240 27,552 28,930 30,376 31,895 8.1%
716.505 Health Savings Account 5,613 5,725 5,840 5,957 6,076 2.1%
716.100 Vision/Short Term/Life 1,450 1,494 1,539 1,585 1,632 3.2%
716.200 Dental Insurance 2,448 2,523 2,599 2,676 2,757 3.2%
716.300 insurance Long Term Disability 379 387 395 403 411 21%
718.000 Pension Employer Contribution 16,973 17,312 17,659 18,012 18,372 2.1%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 2,428 2476 2,526 2,576 2,628 2.1%
740.000 Operating Supplies 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 0.0%
745.000  Operating Supplies - Office Equipment 2,800 0 0 0 0 N/A
800.000 Adrninistration Fee 10,662 10,768 10,876 10,885 11,084 1.0%
803.000 Audit 891 900 909 918 927 1.0%
804.000 Membership & Dues 965 965 965 965 965 0.0%

810.000  Contracted Services 510 520 531 541 552
817.000 Professional Services 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%
836.000 Employment Physicals o] 0 ] 0 0 0.0%

$800.000 Legal Notices 275 275 275 275 275
901.000 Printing & Publishing 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 0.0%

936.000 Maintenance Agreements 184 187 191 195 199
960.000 Education & Training* 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 2,750 0.0%
Total Administration $272,844 $276,237 $282,605 $289,156 $295,894 2.4%

*Education and Training (360.000}

Michigan Parks Conference
Pool and Spa Operator
USA Archery Recertifications

$2,150
$450
$150
$2,750



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

Capital improvement Nature center/preserve

CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE 974.575

Adopted "' Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 2023-2024 ' 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
-
Dept.: 756 Facilities/Acquisitions ca
974.500 Capital Improvements Thomas Traif ] 0 ] o] 0
974,525 Capital Improvements Roethke Park G 0 0 o ] 4]
974550  Capital Improvements Roberts Park 211,000 206,000 0 0 0
974.575 Capital Improvements Nature Center/ Preserve . 1.032;000 690,000 0 0 0
Total Facilities/Acquisitions $1,243,000 $6896,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
*Capital improvements Comenunity Park
Capital kmprovement Roberts
Cement pad basketballlhockey at farmers market $150,000
Purchase of Trinlein parcel for disc golf $56,000
$206,000



Thomas Township Financial Forecast
Ge_n_gral Fund Operating

ﬁ‘ Adopted Proj d Proj d Projected Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title :2023-2024 1} 2024-2025 2025-2028 2026.2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
TRUST FUND GRANT NATURE CENTER TRAILS, SEATING AREAS, SMALL PAVILION 0 600,000
STORAGE BARN FOR NATURE CENTER 0 50,000
ROOQF REPLACEMENT ARPA FUNDS 40,000 0
FLOORING ARPA FUNDS 40,000 o]
ELECTRICAL ARPA FUNDS 30,000 0
LIGHTS INTERIOR ARPA FUNDS 20,000 0
DRYWALL, PAINT, AND TRIM WORK ARPA FUNDS 22,000 Q
FINISH WORK CEDAR ARPA FUNDS 4,000 0
FURNITURE ARPA FUNDS 21,000 0
DISPLAY AREAS ARPA FUNDS 15,000 0
WINDOWS AND DOORS ARPA FUNDS 50,000 0
NRDA FUNDS FOR PRESERVE AREA, PLANTINGS, EQUIPMENT, INVASIVE SPECIES RE ] 382,000 $5,000
ACCOUNT 974.575 TOTAL 242,000 1,032,000
Dept.: 761 Swim Programs : ; 
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 21,000 22,000 22,220 22,442 22,667 22,893 1.8%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution ‘1,606 1,683 1,700 1,717 1,734 1,751 1.8%
718.000 Worker's Compensation - 3‘)0: 303 306 309 312 315 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 4;300‘ 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 4,300 0.0%
930.000  Repairs/Maintenance 3.000 3,030 3,060 3,001 3122 3153 1.0%
Total Swim Programs 1:$30,208 $31,316 $31,586 $31,859 $32,135 $32,413 1.5%
Dept.: 762 Senior Citizens Programs '
740.000 Operating Supplies 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 0.0%
Totai Senior Citizens Programs $5,000 $5,0600 £5,000 $5,000 $5,000 0.0%
Dept.: 763 Soccer
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 4141 4,182 4,224 4,266 4,309 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 318 321 325 328 331 1.0%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

-
Adopted Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year

Account Title 2023-2024 ] 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
719.000 Worker's Compensation 278 278 281 283 286 289 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4000  0.0%
740.300 Operating Supplies T-Shirts 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 0.0%
740.8675 Operating Supplies Concessions o : 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 0.0%
740.700  Operating Supplies Non-Perishable 10 150 150 150 150 150 0.0%

901.000  Printing & Publishing 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA
Total Soccer Program $13,340 $13,387 $13,434 $13,482 $13,530 $13,579 0.4%

Dept.: 765 Adult Softball

705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 0 0 0 o 0 0 NIA
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 759 767 774 782 790 798 1.0%
719.000  Worker's Compensation 108 109 110 11 112 114 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies 0 0 0 ] ] 0 N/A
740.300  Operating Supplies T-Shirts i 0 4] 0 5] ] N/A
810.000  Contracted Services o 2,950 2,980 3,009 3,039 3,070 3,100 1.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing a0 0 0 0 0 0 N/A
Totat Adult Softball Program $3,817 $3,855 $3,894 $3,933 $3,972 §4,012 1.0%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General Fund Operating

‘Adopted - | Proj Projected Proj Projected Projected 5 year

Account Title 2023-2024 § 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average

Dept.: 766 Youth Clinic/Floor Hockey i - l
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 113,000 3,030 3,060 3,091 3,122 3,153 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution - 230 232 235 237 239 242 1.0%
719.000  Worker's Compensation s 80 81 82 82 83 84 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 800 800 800 800 800 800 0.0%
740.300  Operating Supplies T-Shirts . 800 800 800 800 800 800 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 400 400 400 400 400 400 0.0%
Total Youth Clinic/Hockey Programs $5,310 $4,943 $4,877 $5,010 $5,044 $5,079 -0.9%

Dept.: 767 Basketball i
705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 1,515 1,530 1,545 1.561 1,577 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 116 117 118 120 121 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 91 92 93 94 95 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 500 500 500 500 500 0.0%
740.300  Operaling Supplies T-Shidts 1,850 1,850 1,850 1,850 1,850 0.0%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

- -
i Adqpted -} Projected Projected Projected Praoj d Projected § year
Account Title 2023-2024 ] 2024-2025  2025-2026  2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
Total Basketball Programs $4,072 $4,089 $4,107 $4,124 $4,142 0.4%
Dept.: 768 Archery
705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 3,100 3,131 3,162 3,194 3,226 -2.8%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 290 293 296 299 302 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 66 66 67 68 68 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 1,212 1,224 1,236 1,249 1,261 1.0%
740.300  Operating Supplies T-Shirts 808 816 824 832 841 1.0%
$942.000  Faciltiy Fee 2,880 2,880 2,880 2,880 2.880 0.0%
Total Archery Programs $5,476 $5,530 $5,586 $5,641 $5,698 -7.3%
Dept.: 769 Volleyball
705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 1,010 1,020 1,030 1,041 1,051 1.0%
715.000  FICA Employer Contribution 78 79 79 80 81 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 5] 0 0 0 0 NA
740.000 Operating Supplies 758 765 773 780 788 0.0%
Total Volleyball Programs $1,845 $1,864 $1,882 $1,901 $1,920 1.0%
Dept.: 770 Operations & Maintenance
704.100  Wages Full-Time Hourly 5,500 5,555 5,611 5,667 5723 0.8%
705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 65,500 65,500 65,500 65,500 65,500 0.2%
712.000  Wages Janitorial 4,000 4,040 4,080 4121 4,162 0.8%
715.000  FICA Employer Contribution 5,447 5,501 5,556 5612 5,668 1.0%
716.050 Health Savings Account 56 56 57 57 58 1.0%
718.000 Pension Employer Contribution 667 673 680 687 694 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compenisation 1,515 1,530 1,545 1,561 1,577 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 3,700 3,700 3,700 3,700 3,700 0.0%
810.000  Contracted Services* 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 0.0%
850.000  Telephone 2,424 2,448 2,473 2,497 2,522 1.0%
850.100  Wireless Communications 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 0.0%
910.000  Insurance General Liability 14,718 14,938 15,162 15,390 15,621 1.5%
920.000  Utilities 27,540 28,091 28,653 29,226 29,810 2.1%
930.000  Repairs/Maintenance 60,000 61,200 62,424 63,672 64,946 0.1%
938.000  Vehicle Expense 6,120 6,242 6,367 6,495 6,624 2.1%
938.100  Gas & Oil 8,670 8,843 9,020 9,201 9,385 2.1%
940.000  Portable Toilet Rental 3,825 3,902 3,980 4,059 4,140 2.1%
940.100  Equipment Rental 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 0.0%
940.400 Lease Agreements Land/Railroad 2,000 2,000 2,000 2.000 2,000 -56%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast

General Fund Operating:

Adopted /] Projected Projected Projacted Projected Projected 5 year
Account Title 1:2023-2024 1] 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average
- e
970.000  Capital Qutlay* 05000 0 0 0 0 0 -20.0%
Total Operations & Maintenance $260,682 $252,031 $254,571 $257,158 $259,795 $262,480 0.1%
*Contracted Services (810.000) Annual Costs Related to Soccer Fields

Lawn Mowing service 33,500 705.000 Wages/costs 5,300

715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 404

Capital Cutlay 718.000 Worker's Compensation a3

Truck from DPW 5,000 740.000 Nets 65

930.000 Field Paint 250

930,000 Fertilizer/weed controf 3,000

930.000 Equipment Maintenance 2,170

938.100 Fuel 2,700

810.000 Sprinkler Maintenance/water 1,300

Total $15,272

Dept.: 771 Flag Football

705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 589 595 8601 607 613 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 39 40 40 41 41 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 111 112 113 114 116 1.0%
740000  Operating Supplies 753 761 769 776 784 1.0%
740.300 QOperating Supplies T-Shirts ¢ 812 812 812 812 812 0.0%
Total Flag Footbali Program 2,290 $1,493 $1,508 $1,523 $1,538 $1,553  -6.4%

Dept.: 772 Nature Preserve/Center

$600



Thomas Tewnship Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

Adopte;dy Projected Projected Projected Projected Projected 5 year

Account Title 2023-2024 ] 2024-2025  2025-2026  2026-2027  2027-2028 2027-2028  average
704.100 Wages Full-Time Hourly “‘ ) 2,550 2,601 2,653 2,706 2,760 2.1%
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 41,520 42,350 43,197 44,061 44,943 14.6%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 2,224 2,268 2,313 2,360 2,407 2.1%
718.000 Pension Employer Contribution 520 530 541 552 563 17.5%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 830 838 847 855 864 14.5%
740.000 Operating Supplies 11,312 11,425 11,539 11,655 1,771 1.0%
804.000 Membership & Dues 350 354 357 361 364 0.8%
817.000 Professional Services 20,500 20,500 20,500 20,500 20,500 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 4,545 4,590 4,636 4,683 4,730 1.0%
910.000 Insurance General Liability 7,070 7.141 7,212 7.284 7.357 1.0%
920.000 Utilities 4,040 4,080 4,121 4,162 4,204 1.0%
930.000 Repairs & Maintenance 7575 7,651 7,727 7.805 7,883 1.0%
940.000 Portable Toilet Rental 3,535 3,570 3,606 3,642 3,679 1.0%
960.000 Education & Training 1,350 1,364 1,377 1391 1,405 17.5%

Total Nature Preserve/Center $107,921 $109,263 $110,628 110,628 $113,428
Dept.: 774 Special Events

705.000  Wages Part-Time Hourly 4,545 4,590 4,636 4,683 4,730 1.0%
715.000  FICA Employer Contribution 347 351 354 358 362 1.0%
718.000  Worker's Compensation 154 155 157 158 160 1.0%
740.000  Operating Supplies” 13,550 13,550 13,550 13,550 13,550 0.1%
740.700  Operating Supplies 5K Run/Walk 1,313 1,378 1,447 - 1,519 1,595 5.5%
810.000 Coniracted Services 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 0.0%
817.000  Professional Services - Bands” 8,350 8,350 8,350 8,350 8,350 0.4%
901.000  Printing & Publishing 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%




Thomas Township Financial Forecast
General Fund Operating

Adopted’ Proj d Proj d Projected Proj d Projected 5 year

Account Title 2023-2024 1 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2027-2028 2027-2028  average

3940.000 Protable Toilet Rental S1.500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 0.0%

Total Special Events $32,246 $31,058 $31,175 $31,294 $31,418 $31,546 -0.4%

*Operating Supplies (740.000) *Professional Services
Haunted Train Supplies 2,000 Summer Concerts 8,350

Winter Wondertand Supplies 3,450
Porta Jons Events 1,000
Tents for Events 1,350
Evening in the Park 1,500
Miscellanous 4,200
$13,500

Dept.: 775 Day Camp
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 1,434 1,449 1,463 1,478 1,493 2.3%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 263 265 268 271 273 1.0%
740.000 Operating Supplies 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 1,600 0.0%
831.000 Field Trips 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 0.0%
901.000 Printing & Publishing 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 0.0%
Total Day Camp $25,097 $25,301 $25,508 $25,717 $25,927 1.8%
Dept.: 776 Train
705.000 Wages Part-Time Hourly 2,020 2,040 2,061 2,081 2,102 1.0%
715.000 FICA Employer Contribution 155 156 158 159 161 1.0%
719.000 Worker's Compensation 40 41 41 42 42 1.0%
930.000 Repairs/Maintenance 5,150 5,305 5,464 5,628 5,796 3.2%
938.100 Gas & Ol 51 383 390 398 408 414 2.1%
970.000 Capital Qutlay : 0 0 0 0 0 4] N/A
Total Train ie7.568 $7,747 $7,932 $8,121 $8,316 $8,515 2.5%
Expenditures Less Nature Preserve 1$1,905,847.] 1,556,164 $667,097 $677,068 $687,287 $697,760
Nature Preserve Expenditures 890,780 $107,921 $109,263 $110,628 $110,628 $113,428
Total Expenditures '$1,996,397.] 51,664,085 $776,360 $787,697 $797,915 $811,188




Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS JULY 2023

ROETHKE PARK

Day Camp and the pool are operating and doing well. We are on our third concert,
crowds have been about average but no huge crowds yet.

ROBERTS PARK

The Farmer’s Market is off to a strong start with large crowds and people really seem to
enjoy it. We are working on the storage area behind the garage. The DPW came over and
removed the topsoil for us and we started hauling in the gravel base. The fence panels
will be going up before this meeting starts. Men’s Softball and Sand Volleyball are the
only sports being played at the park at this time. We are working on getting the soccer
fields ready for fall soccer.

COMMUNITY PARK

Construction has started and the old courts are now gone.

DAY PARK
None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

We have Roethke Day Camp and Swim Lessons going on from June-August at
Roethke Park. Men’s Softball and Sand Volleyball are going right now and will be
preparing for fall soccer registration soon.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

The inside of the Nature Center is pretty much completed. We have some minor electrical
work to do as we had the wrong spot lights sent to us and need to order different ones.
The metal roof has been delivered and they will begin work soon.

EVENTS

e Nature Center Grand Opening: August 24"
e Evening in the Park: September 18"

1|Page



